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THE NEW INDIA ASSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

ANNUAL REPORT

The Directors are pleased to present their Annual Report, togethar-with the financtal statements of The New India
Assurance Company Limited New Zealand Branch for the year ended 31 March 2012,

No disclosure has been made In respect of saclion 241(1) (a} and () to (j) of tha Companles Act 1093 following &
unanimous decision by the shareholders in accardance wittvsection 211(3) of the Companles Act 1993.

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors:
Director: /Lb« ........... DIractOr: «uveveereecnnserianesronsssraanse

Date: &QIQP’WV pate: ... 201K S@_}:‘fem&v 2011
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" The New India Assurance Com pany leited

New Zealand Branch
Independent Auditor’s Report
For the year ended 31 March 2012

To the Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zéaland Branch.

We have audited the financial statements ori pages 4 to 20, which comprise the Statement of Financlal-Pasitlon
as at 31 March 2012, the Statement of Comprehensive Income and Staternent of Changes in Equity for. the yeat
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting poticles and other explamatory notes.

Directors’ Rasponsibility ’

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements In accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and that glve a true and fair view of the matters to which they
relate; this Indudes the.design, Implementation and maintenance of Internal control relevant to the preparatlon
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an Independent opinion on these finandial statements based on our audit. We -
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {New Zealand). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those
tisk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant ta the entity's preparation of the financal
statements In order to deslgn audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinlon on the effectiveness of the entlty’s control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as wellas
evaluating the presentation of the financlal statements.

We believe that the audit evldence we have obtained is sufficient and approprlate to provide a basis for our
audit oplnion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no refationship with, or Interests in, The New India Assurance
Company Limited ~New Zealand Branch.

Opinion
In our oplnion, the financlal statements: ‘ -
»  comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; ,
s give a true and falr view of the financial position of The New Indla Assurance Company Limited ~ New
Zealand Branch as at 31 March 2012 and Its financial performance for the year ended on that date:

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993, we report that:
¢ We have obtalned all the information and explanations that we have required.
* Inour opinlon proper accounting records have been kept by The New India Assurance Company leited
~ New Zealand Branch as far as appears from an examination of those records.

ockcro& &C

0 September 2012
Auckland, New Zealand :
Page 3
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THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANGH
STATEMENT QF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2012
Note 2012 2011
$ $

-Assets
Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment 5 66,821 26,909
invesiments 6 514,450 §523,5468
intanglbles 8 1,156 2,891
Total non-current assefs ’ 582,427 653,246
Current assets
Cash at Benk 698,268 438,642
Texafion refund 1,240,739 102,509
Trede and other receivables 9 3,243,302 3,963,734
Investmenlts 6 13,350,000 7,300,000
Tatal current assefs 18,530,209 10,994,782
Totel assets 19,11%723 ‘11!545!028
Current Habilities
Trade and other payables 10 1,490,914 1,314,293
Outstanding clalm provision 12 8,914,600 1,852,678
Employase beneflis 11 32,350 20,787
Uneamed premium reserve 13 8,077,664 4,361,564
Totel oiorent liabilities 19,515,428 7,549,222
Equity . .
Retalned losses 4,149,060 1,153,679
Total-equity (4,149;080) (1,983,679)
Head office account ‘ 18 4,748,348 5,162,686
Totel equity and head office acoount 597,298 3,098,806
Total aquity and liabllities _ 1&1 125728 11,648,028
Forand on € of the Board l ) .
Director: ....... Trresssessens Diractor: ........ sresasassererasnsanebss _
Date: .Z‘P“'cﬂzo'l/... _ Date: Z-O'H\g EMLW 2ol -

The abtve statement is to ba read in conjunciion with the accompanying notes and the Audit Report,



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

Gross eamed premium ravenue
Outwards reinsurance premium expense
Net premium revenue

Clalims expense

Reinsurance and other recoveties revenue
Net claims incurred

Acquisiiion costs

Other underwrliing expenses
Underwriting expenses

Underwrlting {loss)/profit

Investment income

{Loss)/Profit before Income tax expense
Income tax expense
{Loss)iProfit-attributable to members of the entity

Other comprehensive incomo

Total comprahensive income

Note

2

2012
$

10,027,884
(2,460,336)

7,567,548

(14,074,888)
3,616,787

{7,558,005)

(978,626)

(2,477,645)

(3,456,270)
(3,448,827)
554,453

(2,802,368)

(102,803)

YRz

__(2098171)

2011
$

5,497,350
(1,001,490)

4,495,860

. (3,107,041)
§50,993

{2,556,046)

(578,636)
961,004
(1,538,730)
399,182
286,991
886,173

686,173

6855173

The above statement is {o be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and the Audit Report.




" THE NEW INDIA ASSURANGCE GOMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

- STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

Retained TOTAL
Losses
$ $

Equity at 01 April 2010 (4,840,052) (1,840,062)
Profit atiributable to members of the entity 606,173 686,173
Other comprehensive income — —
Tofal comprehensive income ' : 686,173 886,173
Equlty at 31 March 2011 {1,163,678)  (1,163,870)
Loss ettributable to members of the entily {2,995,171) (2,995171)
Other comprehensive income : - -
Total comprehensive income {2,995171) {2,995,171)

Equity at 31 March 2012

The above ststemaent is to be read In conjunciion with the accompanying notes and the Andit Report.




THE NEW INDIA ASSURANGE GOMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

1. STATEMENT OF AGCOUNTING POLICIES
Reporting Entity

. The New Indla Assurance Company Limited —~ New Zealend Branch (the "Company™) Is a company registered
under the Companies Act 1893 and Is domiciled in New Zealand. The company is & General Insurance provider.

The financlal statements of the Compeany are for the year ended 31 2012, The financiel statemerils were
authorised for fssue by the Direclors on .. QT . .nS imm.yv

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statament of compllance

The financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (NZ GAAP). They comply with tho New Zealand Equlvalents to International Financlal Reporting
Standards (NZ IFRS) and other applicable Financlal Reporting Standards as appropriate to profit-oriented entifies
that quality for and apply differentia) reporiing concessions. The Company is a reporiing entity for the purposes of
the Financlal Reporting Act 1983 and its financlal statements comply with that Act,

The Company qualifles for Differential Reporting exemptions as it has no public accountability, and is not iarge as
definad In the Differential Reporting Framework. All available reporting exemptions allowed under the Frarework
for Differential Reporiing have been adopted except for the exemption under NZ IAS 18 NZ 6.1 which allows
revenue and expenses to be racognized inclusive of goods and services tax.

Basls of Measurement

The financial atatements are prepared on the historical cost basls as modiﬁed by the revaluation of financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through the Statement of Comprehenslve income.

In the application of NZ IFRS, inanagement Is requlred to make judgements, estimatss and assumpfions about
carrying values of assels and liabllities that are not readlly apparent from other sources. The eslimates and
associaled assumptlons are based on historical experience and varlous other factors that are befieved to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments. It s possible,
based onh existing knowledge, that outcomes within the next financlal year that are different from assumptions
could require a material edjustment to the carrylng amount of the asset or Habliity affected.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are ravlewed on an on-going basls. Revislons to accounting estimates
are recognised In the perlod in which the estimate Is revised If the revislon affeols only that peried or in the perlod
of the revislon and fulurs periods if the revision affects both current and future perlods,

Judgments made by management (n the applicalion of NZ IFRS that have signlficant effecls on the financial
statements and estimates with a signlficant risk of materlal adjustments In the next vear are disslosed where
applicable in the relevant notes to the financlal statements.

Pragentation currency
The financlal statemants are presented In New Zealand dollars ($).



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

MOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Confinued)

Significant Accounting Policles
The accounting policles set out below have been applied consistently to all PﬁﬁOdS presented in these financlal
statements.

Speclflc Accouniting Policles

{a) Property, Plant and Equipment
QOwned assote

Property, plant and equipment are stated af cost, less accumulated depraclation and impalrment losses.

Depreciation
Depreclation is charged at the same rate as is aliowed by the Income Tax Act 2007. Depreciation Is charged fo the
‘Statement of Comprehensive Income. The following rates have been used:

Other assets 19.2% dimlnishlng value
Office equipment ' 36% - 60% diminishing value
Fixtures and fitings 12% — 30% diminishing vaiue
Motor vehigles 26% diminishing value

The residual valug of assets |s reassessed annually.

{b) intangible Assets

Software is finlte ife Intangibles and is recorded at cost less ecocumulated amortisation and Impalyment.
Amortisation Is charged on a diminishing value-basis so as-to write off the cost less the estimated residual value of
these assels over thelr estimated useful lives. The emortisation expense Is inoluded in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, The diminishing rete of 80% has been used in preparing the financial statentents.

(c) Principles of General Insurance

An insurance confract Is defined as a coniract under which one parly (the insurer) accepts signlficant risk from
another perly (the pollcyholder) by agreeing to compensate the polioyholder if & specified unceriain future event
(the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder.

{d) CreditRating

The Company has revelved an A- (Excsllent) Cradit Rating and an A- (Excellent) Financial Strengih Rating from
A.M Best Company, an approved agency by the New Zesland Reglsirar of Companles, dated 20 January 2012,
The credit rating s an Indication of the Company’s ability to pay current and future claims.

{e} Investmenty
Investments are measured at market value as at balance date and changes In market velues are recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(f Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed &t each balance dete to determine whelhef there Is
any indlcation of impalrment. If any such Indication exlsts, the asseis recoverable amount is estimated.



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANGH

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

{f) Impairment {continued)

An Impairment loss [s recognised whenever the carying amount of an asset exceeds Iis recoverable amount.
Impsirment losses direclly reduce the cafrying amount of assets and are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive income.

Estimated recoverable amount of Invesiments and recelvables carrfled at amortised cost Is calculated as the
present value-of estimated-future cash flows, discounted at thefr original effectiva interest rate. Recelvables with
short duration are not discounted.

Estimated recoverable amount of other assets s the grealer of their falr valus less costs to sell and value in use,
Value in use is determined by estimating fuiure cash flows from the use and ultimate disposal of the asset and
discounting these to fhelr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rales and the
risks speciic to the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable
amount Is determined for the cash-generaﬂng unit fo whioh the asset bolongs,

 (g) Trade and Other Recelvables

Accounts recelvable are stated at their estimated net realisable velue aftsr ellowancs for bad or doubiful debis and
credit notes due. An allowancs s established when the enfily will not be abla to collect all amourts dus to the
original term of ihe receivable. Any decrease or increase of the aliowance s recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. v

{h) Provisions ‘

A provision Is recognised when the Company has a present [egal or conslructive obligation as & result of a past
event and it Is probable that an outfiow of economic banefits will be raquired to setile tha obligation. If the effect Is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-fax rate that reflects
current market rates, and, where appropriale, the risks specific to the liability.

{} Trade and Other Payablas
Trads and other payables are recognised when the Company becomes abliged to make future payments restilting
from the purchase of goods and services.

{i) Gross Premium Revenue

Direct and inwards insurance premium revenuss repressnt amounts charged in relation to accepfing risk from
policy holders or other insurers and do not include amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The eamed poitlon of premiums recsived and receivable, including unclosed husiness, is recognized s revenue
from the date of aftachment of risk. Premium revenue Is recognized evenly over the persiod of the pollcy or the
period of indemnity on the basls of the 385ths methad which Is considered to closely approximate the pattern of

incidence of risk. .

(k) Qutwards Reinsurance Premium Expense
Premium cedad to Head Office is recognized as reinsurance premium expense in accordance with the provislon of
relnsurance cover.,



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

1. BTAT F ACGOUNTING POLICIES (Continued

() Clalms

Claims expense Includes & provision for oulstanding claims which is meesured as the amount of expected future
payments. The expected future payments Include amounts in respect of unpsid reported claims, clalms incurred
but not yet reported, adjustments for clalms developrment and claims incurred but not enough reported, and costs
expected to be Incurred In settiing those clsims.,

Discounting to net present value has not been applled o the expected future payments for outstanding claims as '
all claims are expected to be setled shortly after halance date.

Clalms outstanding ave assessed by reviewing the individual claim flles and estimating claims incurred but not yst
reported and setilement costs on the basis of past experience and trends.

{m) Equity Retentlon

It is the policy of the shareholders to ensure that equity retained provides an adequats level of solvency when
measured against oapltal requirements to support the assels of the Company. The Head Office account is
subordinated {o all llebllities of the New Zealand branch of the Company and wil not be repaid unless there is an
adequate surplus of assets over llabilities after repayment of the Head Offica account.

{n) Reinsurance Programme
Relnsurance is purchased to make the entity's resulis less volatile by reducing the effect that Individual large
olalms and catastrophioc events leading to multiple olalms heve on results.

The experience bases moda! has been adopted while purchasing catastrophlc relnsurance cover.

The malority of relnsurance has been arrenged oh excess of lass treaty basis and facultaive cover Is used where
certaln rlaks are falilng outside the limits provided under excess of loss iresly to ensure compiete financial
protection. _

{o) Deferred Acquisition Costs

A portion of acquisition costs relziing to uneamed premium reserve and unearned Interest Is deferred as-an asset
tn recognition that It represents a future benefit. Deferred acquisiiion costs are measured at the lower of cost and
tecoverable amount and are amortised over the period axpected to beneflt from the expendliure.

{p} Operating Leass Paymeants _
Payments made under operating leases are recognised In the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a straight-
line basls over the ferm of the lease, Lease incentives received are recognised In the Statement of
Comprehensive income over the lease term as an integrel part of the total lease expensa,

{q} Finance Income and Expenses

Finance income comprises interest Income, Finance expanses comprise Interest expense on borrowings. Interest
income is recognised In the Statement of Comprehsnsive income as it accrues using the effestive Inferest method.
The inlerest expense component of finance lease payments is racognised In the Statement of Comprehensive
Income uslng the effective interest rale:method.

10



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACCOUNTING POLIC]

{v) Income Tax
The income tax expense recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income is the estimated Income tax
payable In the cumrent year, adjusted for eny differences between the estimated and actual income tax payab!e in

prior years.

{s} Goods and Services tax _
All amounts are shown exclusive of Goods and Servicas Tax (GST), except for recelvables and payables that are
stated Inclusive of GST.

{f) Financial Assets

Financlal aseots are classified Into the following specifled categories: financlal assets 'at fair value through profit or
loss?, ‘held4o-maturity Investments', ‘available-for-sale finanola] aseste’, and ‘loans and receivables’. The
classlfication depends on the nafure and purpose of tha financlal asssis and is determined at the time of nitial
recognition. Currently the Company has only classifled financial assets in the ‘loans and recelvables' and ‘at falr
value through profit or loas' categories.

Loans and recelvables

Trade recelvables, loans, and other recelvables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market are dlasslified as ‘loans and receivables’. Loans and receivables are measured at amoriised cost
using the effective Interest msthod less impalrment.

Flnancial assefs st falr value thwough profit of loss are stated at falr value, wih any resultant gain ar loss
recognised In profit or loss. The net galn or loss recognised In profit or loss Incorporates any dividend or Inlerest
eatnad on the financial asset. _

(u) Financial Liabilities
Trade end other payables are recognised when the Company becomes obliged to make future payments resutting
from the purchase of goods and services.

Trade and othar payables are classified as ‘other financlal liablliles’. Other financlal fiablliies are initially
messured al fair value, net of transaction costs, Other financlal liebilitles are subsequently measured et amoriised
cost using the e_ffectlve interest method, with Intorest oxpense resognised on an effactive yield basls.

The effective interest method ls & method of calculating the amoriisad coat of a financlal liebliity and allocating the
interest expense over the relevant perlod. The effective Interast rate Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expectad life of the financlal llabllity, or, where ppropriate, a shorter peried to
the net cairying amount of the liability,

(v} Liabtlity Adaquaoy Testing

Lisbility adequacy testing Is psrformed In order to recognize any deflciencles In the Statement of Comprehansive
Income atising fram the carrying amount of the uneamed premium Habllity less ahy related deferred anquisition
costs and Infangible assets not meeting the estimated future claims under current Insurance contracts.

11



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued}

{v) Liabliity Adequacy Testing {(continuad)

The estimated future claims under current Insurance contrects are measured using the present velue of the
expected cash lows relating {o future claims and associated expenses (discounted using a risk free discount rale)
plus the additional fair vaiue risk margin to refliect the inherent uncertainty of those estimated cash flows.

Liability adequacy testing Is performed at the level of a portfolio of confracts tha( are subject {o broadly simllar risks
and are managed fogether as a single porifollo. -

2. REVENUE

Gross written premium

Movement In unearned premium
Gross varned premium revenue

Ralnsurance and other racoverles revenue

Investment revenue

Interest received

Total investment revenue

Total revenue

8. EXPENSES

Operating profit/(loss) from trading was arrived at after:

Charging the following expenses:
Audltor's fees - auditing the financlal statements

- other services

Deprecialicn .

Amortisalion of government stock
Amortisation of inltangible assets
Rental operating lease expenses

Salarles and wages

Doubtful debts expensef(recovery)

12

" 2012
$

13,743,884
(3,716,000)

10,027,884
3,516,787

564453
594,453

4,099,124

2012

26,390

6,084
9,008
1,736
63,003
340,208
(49,688)

2011
$

6,678,119
1,180,769

5,497,350
560,993

286,001
286,001

e

20114

29,700
6,800
8,006
8,538
4:337

71,817

311,812
242,982




THE NEW INDIA ASSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4, TAXATION ’ . v .
2011

a) Income tax recagnised In profit or loss 2012
- $ $

Tax expense comprises:

Current tax expense - -

Underf(over) provision in previous years 102,803 -

Total ax expense 102,803 -

Income tax on pre-tax profit from operations reconciles to
income tax expense in the financlal statements as follows:

(LossYProfit before income tax expense {2,892,368) ' 686,173
Income tax at 28% (2011: 30%) . {809,863) 205,852
Non dsductible [tems 254,134 16,971
Tax losses utlifssd - - {731,009)
Adjustment for prior years 102,803 -
Tax loss not recognised for accountlng purposes 665,729 508,186

102,803

b) Imputation credit account balances

Balance at beginning of he year 110,457 89,478
RWT pald . : 120,739 ) 59,178
Income tax refund - (38, 199)
Taxation pald 1,120,000
Balance atthe end of the year 1,351,196 110,457
5, OPERTY, D EQUIP
Currantysar Accumulated

2012 At cost depraclation  depreclation Carrying value

' $ " § . $
Fumiture & fittings » 39,180 3,586 22,815 16,365
Motor vehicles 46,023 1,017 1,017 45,906
Office equipment 114,672 2,221 - 140,698 4,074
Other assels . 1,164 190 878 476

: 201,929 6,984 135,108 66,821

Currentyear Accumulated

201 At cost depraclation  depreahifon Carrying valte
- $ $ $ $
Furniture & fitlings 34,972 , 2,686 19,260 16,713
Motor vehldles . 27,781 1,800 22,377 5384
Office equlpment 113,423 4,332 108,377 6,046
Other assets 1,164 188 __ 468 666
: 177,310 8,995 150,501 26,809

13



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. INVESTMENTS )
Note 2012
$
Current
Fixed Interest maturing < 12 months 13,350,000
Govemiment stock . -
13,360,000
Non-current
stoek: :
Opening balance 523,546
l-ess: (Government stock matured -
Less: Amorlisation expense ‘ 7 {9,006)
Plus: Government stock purchased -
514,450
- Total Investments 3,864,450

2014
$

7,100,000

7,100,000

£32,084

(8,638)

523,646
7,623,648

Govemment stock repressnts deposits with Public Trust amounting to $600,600 at par lodged by the Company in

accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Companies’ Deposits Act 1953.
7. FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of all financlel assets and liabilities reflect thelr falr value, with any resultent falr velue gains or

losses recognised in the Statsment of Comprehensive ncome.

The minimum exposure to cradit risk of financial assels at falr value through profit or loss Is $514,450 (2011:

$623,548).
2012 2011
$ $
Changes In Falr Value
Reallsed (losses) on Investments - -
Unrealised (losses) on Investments (9.096) 8,638)
Total (9,008) 8,538)
8. INTANGIBLES
Currentyear  Acoumulated
2012 . At cost amorfisation  amortisation  Carrying value
$ $ $ _§
Software 112,932 1,735 111,778 1,166
Qurrentyaar  Accumulated
2011 At cost amortisation  amoriisation Carrying volue
. $ $ $ $
Software 112,932 4,337 110,041 2,891

14



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
’ NEW ZEALAND BRANGH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2012 2011
$ $

Trade receivables '
Pramium due from policyholders and lntermadlarles 2,779,441 2,016,111
Provislan for doubtful debis (193,203) (242,082)
Total trade receivables 2,588,148 1,773,129
Other receivables
Deferred acqulsition costs , v - 1,107,640
Ofher recelvables ‘ 361,634 304,853
Accrued jnterest 268,863 131,628
Prepayments 36,667 : 36,680
Total other receivables . 657,154 1,580,602
Total racelvables , . 3!243,302 3,353‘!731

The provision for doubtiul debts ir relation to trade receivables Is provided for based on estimated recoverable
amounts determined by reference to current cusiomer circumstances and pasi default experience. in determining
the recoverabilily of a Irede receivable the Company considers any change in the aradit quality of the trade
receivable from the date the credit was initfally granted up to the reporting date. In the current year the Company
has recognised a doubtful debt expense of ${49,689) (2011: 242,982).

10. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2012 2011
. $ §
"Trede payables 244,124 208,234
Amounts due to reinsurers 926,161 988,834 -
Non-trade payables and accrued expenses 363,620 147,226
Total trade and other payahles ' 1,490,914 : 1,314,203

The average credit imit for payables awing to the Comparry's reinsurer and brokers is 80 days. The Company has
financial risk management policles In place o ensure that all payables are paid within the credit imeframe.

14. EMPLOY N

2012 2011
$ $
Liabliity for annual and slck leave 32,350 20,787
12, QUTSTANDING CL AIMS PROVISION )
2012 2034
$ $
Central estimate of outstanding claims provision - 7,461,800 ' : 1,643,816
Claim handling expenses 232,200 77,191
Clalms Incurred but not reporied 1,230,600 231,572
Gross outstanding claims provision ' 8,91 42600 1.862i578

The risk margin used to determine claims incurred but not reported Included in gross outstanding claims Is 16.0%
(2011: 15.0%) of the central estimate,



THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. UN ED P UN RESERVE

2012 2011
$ : '

Unearned premium liabilities at beginning of the year 4,361,564 3,180,795
Movement in unearned premium
Deferral of premium oh contracts wrltten during the year 8,077,664 4,361,864
Earning of premlums deferred in prior years (4,351,604) {3,180,705)
Unearned premlum lfabllitles at end of the year 8,077,564 4,361,564
14, LIABILY UAGY TEST

The Hability adequacy test carried out on the parifolios In the current year, In accordance with NZ IFRS 4 identified
a deflolency, therefora total deferred acquisition costs of $1,727,715 have been fully written off. An additional
unexpired risk fiabillty of $858,234 has been recognised.

15. ACTUARIAL INFORMATION
The actuary who carrled out the veluaiion of the IBNR reserve of the Company Is Marcelo Lardies from the

actuartal team at Aon New Zealand.

Reportdate: ‘ 7 September 2012
Qualification; Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Acluaries

The report refled on historical data and other quelitative and quantitative information provided by the New India
Assurance Compeny Limited - New Zealand Branch. The actuary also reconclled the business data to the financlal
data In which the aversll result Is acceptable.

Unexpired tisk liability
Tha unearned premium Rabllity was found to be deficlent as at 31 March 2012,

Tha probabliity of sufficlency (POS) adopted In performing the liability adequacy test s sef at the 75th percentile
which Ie the same as that adopted in determining the outstanding claims liabiiity (OCL). v

The POS for OCL Is set at a leve! that Is appropriate to cover the company's daims obligations after having regard
to the prevalling meriet environment and prudent induslry practice.

Belng a test of adsquagy, the POS for LAT Is set to highlight deficlencies In product prlolhg following an anatysis of
the company's profit margins for the last fwo financia! years. -

(a) Assumptions v . 2012
Calculation of deficlency

Unearned premium liability relating to insurancs oontracts lssued - 7,219,330

Related deferred aocquisition costs 1,721,716

Central estimate of present value of expectsd future cash flows _

arising from future claims on insurance contracts lssued 6,731,303

Risk margin of 20% 1,346,261

Deficit _ , T (2.666049)

Deferrad acquisition costs of $1,727,718 have been wrilten off and an additional unexplred risk reserve of
$858,234 has been recognised.
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THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
: NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

185. L] 0
{a) Assumptions (cuntlnued)

The following assumptions have besh made In detsrmining the outstandlng claims liabilitles:

Inflation rate ) 3%
Superimposed inflation rate 0%
Discount rate 3.50%
Discounted mean term (vears) _ 1.6 years
Clalm handiing axpense ratio : 3.60%
Risk margin 16%

{b) Processes used to determine assumptions
The valuation of outstanding clalms llabilifies Induded in the report ere calculated using the Chaln Ladder Methad
and the Payments Per Claim Incurred Method.

In the development of Claim Payment Patterns and projecling clalm payment liabllities the following economic
assumptions have been made: -

Infiation rate

Pre veluation date clalm Inflation hes been taken as 80% of movemenits in the CP1 and 50% of the movements In
the AWE fndex, This assumes that Increasas in the ¢laim costs are equally affected by general price Increases and
by wage Increases. Post valuation date clalm Inflafion has been taken as 3% per annum. Most clalms are of a
short to medium tenm duration and we are currently in an enviranment where Inflation and wage increases are
likely to run above the norm in the short to medium tem,

Discount rate
The discount rate used {s 3.5% per annum. This is approximately the average gross yleld on Government Bends-of
short to medium term durations consistent with the duration of tha liabilities.

Clalms Handling Expenges
The Company Is responsible for the on-going menagement of all cleims Incurred on or before 31 March 2012. To
reflect this expense, an allowance Is Included in the ceniral estimate of the. outstanding claims liabflity.

Risk rnargln
A risk margin at a 75% level of sufficlency hes been used o determine the outstanding claims liability on the

fiabllity line of business at 31 March 2012, The minimal risk margin reﬂeo’m the predominantly short tafl nature of
the business.

(c} Sensitivity analysls

The Outstanding Claims Liabliity provision has been estimated by the Appolnted Acluary taking into consideration
overall past clalms expsrience and case estimates Informalion provided by the management of the Company.
Given the Jarge outstanding clalms case estimetes, any changes in the assumpticns used are not meterlal. For
instance a 10% increase in Claims Expenses ratlo will result in a 0.3% Increase ($26,700) In Outstanding Claims
Liabliity, decreasing the reported profit and equity by the same amount. Likewise a 10% Inoreass in Risk margin
ratio will result in a 1.3% increase ($116,300) In Quistanding Claims Liability, decreasing prof#t and equity by the
same amount.

{ch) Solvency

As at 31 March 2012 New Indla Assurance Company Limited had an audited Sclvency Ratio (Total Avallable
Solvency Margln / Totel Requlred Solvency Margin} of 200 (= Rs 48.42bn I Rs23.24bn) In eccordence with
Section 84VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 (Republic of India).
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THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUM

a) Gapital risk management
The company manages s cepital struclure to ensure that It wifl be @ble fo continue as a going concemn while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The-capital sfructure if the Company consists of cash and cash eguivalents and aquity comprising accumulated
losses aa disclosed In the statement of changes In equity.

The dlrectors review {he capltal structurs on a regular basis, as part of this review the directors aonsider the cost of
capltal and the risks assoclated with sach class of capital. The directors balance the overall capltal struclure
through the issue of new debt or redemption of existing debt when required.

b) Credit risk

Credlt risk refers to the risk thal a counterparly will default on its contractual cbligations resulting in financlal loss to
the company. The compeny has adopted the polloy of dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining
suffiolent collateral or ofher security where appropriate, as a means of miligating the rsk of financial loss from
defaults. The company's reinsurance racoveries are from & fellow related party, The company's investments are
spread across several banks and bond providers thereby minimising the credit risks.

c) Categories of financial assats and finanolal llabiiifies

Financinl aseels
at fair value Financlal
Loansend throughprcfitor  Habllitles at
2012 . recelvables loss amortised cost Total
Assety § $ -8 $
Cash and cash equivalents 696,258 - - 606,268
Trade and other recslvables 3,206,635 - - 3,206,635
Investment in term deposlis 13,350,000 - - 13,350,000
Investment in goverament stock - 514,460 - 514,450
Total flnanclal assets 17,262,803 614,460 - 17,787,343
Non-financlel assets ’ : v 1,345,363
Total assets ' 16,112,726
Llabllities :
Trade and other payables - - 1,490,914 1480,814
Total financial liabilities - - 1,490,914 1,490,814
Non-financlal liabllities 17,024,614

Total llabliities 18,515,428
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THE NEW INDIA ASSURANGE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18. FiN, INSTRU continued
¢) Categories of financial assets and financlal llabllitfes (continued)

Financial nssets
et fafr valus Financial
Loans and through profitor  llabliitles =t

2011 . recelvables loss amortised cost Yotal
Asgefs $ $ $ $
Cash and cash equivalanis 324,192 - - 324,192
Trade and other recelvables 2,307,273 - - 2,307,273
Investment in term deposils . 4,360,000 - - 4,360,000
mvestment In government stock - - 532,084 - _ 532,084
Total financial assots 6,981,465 £32,084 - 7,513,549
Nor-financlal essets ' ' 415,473
Total assets _ 7,929,022
Liabllities .
Trade and other payables - - 1475812 - 1,478,512
Total financial Nabilities - - 1,475,512 1,475,612
Non-financlal liabilities : 4,196,467
Total Habilities 5,670,979
d) Liguidity risk

Liquidiy risk Is the risk that payment of obligations may not be met In a timely manner at a reasonable cost.
Ultlmate responsibility for Hquidity risk management rests with the board of directors who have built a liquidity risk
managernent framework for the management of the company's short, medium and long term investment portiolio
which can be Rquidated at short notice. The following tables summarisa the maturity profile of the company's
financial liabilitles:

Weighted
average
: nterest Leas than 1
2012 rate % yoar 1-5 years 5+ years Total
QOutstanding clalms - 7,451,800 - - 7,451,800
Financlal Liabllities '
Non-interest beating payables - 1,490,914 - - 1,490,914
8,942,714 . - 8,942,714
Weighted
average
interest Less than 1
2011 rate % year 1-6 yoars &+ years Total
Oufstanding claims . - 1,643,815 - - 1,543,816
Finanacial Liabilities v
Non-interest bearing payables - 1,314,203 - - 1,314,203
2,858,108 2,858,108




THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 INS ntl

o) Market risk -
Market risk is the risk that the falr value of fulure cash flows of a ﬁnanclal instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in matket prices. Market rislcs are currenoy exchange risk, fair valua interest rate risk, cash flow interest
rate risk and price risk. .

The company primarily faces interest rate risk due to the nature of ils investments and labllities. The company
maneges It exposure to this risk by holding the majority of such assets on short term maturities.

The following tabls detalls the company's expected maturity for its financial assets. The {ables below have been
drawn up based on the undiscounted conlractual meturities of the financla! assels,

Walghted
average
interest Less than 1
2012 ) rate % year 1-8 yoars 54 years Total
Non-Interest bearing ‘ '
Cash - 696,268 - - 896,258
“Tradg deblors - 3,243,302 - - 3,243,302
Fixed Interest rate instruments .
Short term deposits 483% 13,360,000 - - 13,350,000
Government bands 6.50% - 514,450 - 514,450
17,280,680 614,450 - 17,804,010
Walghted
average
Interest Less than 1 .
20114 : rate % year 1-8 years B+ years : Total
Non-interest bearing
Gash - 438,642 - . - 438,642
Trade debtors - 3,363,731 - - 8,353,731
Flxod interest rate instruments
Short term deposits 6,36% 7,100,000 - 7,100,000
Govarnment bonds 6.50% - 523, 546 - 523,646
10,802,273 52 23,648 - 11,415,819
17. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
The Company had no capltal commitments as at balance date,
‘There ware no contingent lablilties at balanhce date (2011: $NiI),
Operaling Lease Commitments
2012 2011
$ $
Commitments under non-cancellable operating leases: _
Loss than one year 71,817 53,863
Betwean one and five years 350,085 v 350,084
Greater than 8 years ‘ 125,680 197,406
Total Operating Lease Commitments 566,662 610,443




THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18, mmwn:a '
The Head Office has charged the New Zeeland branch for Treaty Reinsurance In the amount of $2,199 070 {2011:

$1,119,763).

The Head Office has provided funding to support the New Zsaland branch and as at 31 Merch 2012 the New
Zealand branch owed the Head Office $4,746,348 (2011: $5,152,685).

No relaled party debts have been written off or forglven during the year.

19. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Thers have bean no events subsequent to balance date which would have a material effect on the financlal
statements.
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- ’T?’US'NESS & " REGIS
‘ TRIES
" AUDITORS’ REPORT BRANCH, AUCKLAND
2 8 SEP 201
To The Mcembers,

The New India Assurance Compan_y Limited RECEJ VE@

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of The New India Assurance Company
limited (the Company) as at 31" March. 2012 and the annexed the revenue accounts
of Fire, Marine and MisceHancous Insurance Revenue Accounts (collectively known
as “Revenue Accounts’). Profit and Loss Account and Receipts and Payments Account
of the Company for the year ended on that date. in which are incorporated:

(2} Rewurns from twenty-cight Regional Offices, four hundred Divisional Offices audited
by the other firms of Auditors appointed by the Central Government:

(1) Returns from ninc Forcign Branches audited by other firms of Auditors appointed by
the Company:

(¢) Returns trom seven forcign agencics audited by local auditors appointed by the
Company: and

() Returns oieight anaudited rup-ofT forcign agencies.
vt all covering total premium of Rs.8539.44 crores and Claims of Rs.6509.62 crores.)

the Balance Sheet. the Revenue Accounts and the Profit and f.oss Account have been
drawn up in accordance with the Insurance Act. 193%. lnsurance Regulatory and
Development Authority ((IRDA') (Preparations of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of tserance Companics) Regulations. 2002 (*the IRDA Regulations™) read with
Seetion 2 ot the Companies Act. 1956 (Cthe Act’).

Lhese financial statements arc - the responsibility of the Company’s managemient. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statcments based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards gencrally aceepted in
India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
andit includes examining, on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures m the finoncial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and sigaificant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall Hnancial statement presentation. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonable
basts for our opinion.
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without qualifying our opinion. Attcntion is invited to Notes to Accounts:

a. Notc number 8(a). 8(b) (ii). 8 (c) and 8 (d) in Schedule 16 B regarding non-
compliance of Insurancc Regulatory and Devclopment - Authority  (IRDA)
Regulations during the year.

b. Note number 12 in Schedulc 16 B, which describe deferment of gratuity liability of
the company to the extent of Rs.10293.60 lakhs, pursuant to the circular dated 18-
04-2011 of IRDA to Public scctor insurance companies.

¢. Note number § (b) (i)in Schedule 16 B, non-disclosure of scgment reporting in
respect of Public and Product Liability of Forcign Business.

d. Note 16 in Schedule 16 13, which describes deferment of the liability on dismantling
of the Indian Motor Third Party Insurance Pool by the Company to the extent of Rs,
130331.16 lakhs pursuant 1o the cxercise of the option for the accounting treatment
for the same prescribed under paragraph 3(b) of Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Order no. IRDA/F&A/ORD/MTAP/070/03/2012 dated 22nd
March 2012,

W¢ report that:

Na a. In view of non-availability of balance confirmations of some louns and
investments (Refer Note number 9, notes ro accounts in Schedule 16 B),
we are unable to comment on the impact of adjustments arising out of
reconciliation / confirmation of such balances on the financial
statements.

bh. The historical/weighted average cost of listed and unlisted equity / equity
related instruments / preference shares, the value of which were
impaired on or before 31.03.2000 is not available with the Company. As
a result, the reversal of impairment losses recognized in Profit and
Loss/Revenue account prior to 01.04.2000 has not been accounted for.
(Refer Significant Accounting Policy in schedule 16 under 13 L and
Mll)). '

e Balances due to/from persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business
and  balances  of inter office accounts are pending  for
reconciliation/confirmation as stated in Note number 3 (a) and (c) of
Notes to accounts, in schedule 16 B. Consequential effect, if any, is not
ascertainable, :

d. The accounting of Tax Liability for Branches in Foreign Countries is
not in accordance with “Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for
Taxes on Income” as it does not recognize deferred fax assets and
linbilities. (Refer Notes to accounts note number 11 C v 3 in Schedule

16 B)

2, The Company’s internal audit system requires strengthening in the
areay of audit coverage and compliance.

3. Overall impact of the above Para 1 (a) to (J) and the consequential




- effects on Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Accounts and Reserve and
Surplus us on 31° March, 2012 are not ascertuinable.

Subject to ubove, we further report that:

a. Wec have obtaincd all the information and cxplanations, which, 1o the best
of our knowledge and belicf were necessary for the purposes of our audit
and found them satisfactory.

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts. as required by law, have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our cxamination of those
books.

. - ‘T'he Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and
Receipts and Payments Account are in agreement with the books of
accounts.

d. The actuarial valuations of liability in respect of claims IncurrLd But Not
’ Reported (IBNR) and thosc Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER)
as at 31" March. 2012, have becn duly certified by the Company’s
Appointed Actuary and relicd upen by us. The Appointed Actuary has
also certified that the assumptions considered by him for such valuations
arc-in accordance with guidclines and norms prescribed by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (IRIDA) and the Actuarial Socicty
ol India in concurrence with the IRDA.

c. As per Circular Number 8/2002 dated 22.03.2002 of the Department of
Company Affairs, the directors of the Government Companics arc
cxcempted from applicability of the provisions of scction 274 (1)(g) of the
Companics Act. 19356,

I The reports of the regional auditors consolidating divisional auditors’
reports. reports of the forcign branches and foreign agencics auditors have
been forwarded to us and considered by us dnd were adequate for the
purposcs of our audit.

4. We turther report that in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the information and cxplanation given to us;

a. The Balance Sheet. Profit and [.oss Account and Reccipts and Payment
: Account comply with the accounting standards referred to in Scction 211
(3C) of the Companics Act. 1956 to the extent applicable to the Company
and are also in conformity with the accounting principles as preseribed in
the IRDA Regulations. except preparation of Reccipts and Payments
Account has been drawn by “‘Indircet Method™ instead of “Dircet

Method™ as required by Part { of Schedule B.

b. The investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of
the Insurance Act. 1938, the regulations and orders/ directions issued by
IRDA in this regard.
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C. The said accounts read together with significant accounting policics an
" notes to accounts thereon have been drawn up in accordance with th
applicable provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938. the Insuranc
Regulatory and Development Authority Act. 1999 and the Companics
Act. 1956. to the extent applicable and in the manner so required. and
subject to paragraph 1(a) to (d) above. give a truc and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India as
applicable to insurance companics:

() of the state of alTairs of the Company, in so far it rclates to the Balance
Sheet as at 31™ March, 2012;

(i) of the deficit. in so far it relates 10 the Revenue Accounts of Fire. Marine
and Miscellancous Business {or the financial ycar ended on that datc:

(iit) of the Prolil. in so far it relates to the Profit and Loss Account for the
{inancial vecar ended on that date, and -

(iv) for the receipts and payments, in so far it rclates to the Reccipts and
Payments Account for the financial ycar ended on that date.

5. Yurther on the basis ol our cxamination of books and rccords of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belicl. we certify that:

a. , We have reviewed the management report attached to the financial
statements for the year ended 3tst March, 2012 and there is no apparent
mistake or material inconsistency with the financial statements: and

b. Bascd on the information and explanations reccived during the normal

: course of our audit and management representation by oflicer of the
Company charged with the compliance. nothing has come to our aticntion
which causes to believe that the Company has not complicd with the
terms and conditions of registration as stipulated by the IRDA.

I"_m' l"()R_I), RIODES, PARKS & CO. For 8.R. GOYAlL & CO. L BJHA & CO.
Firm Registration ao; 102860W Firm Regisiration no:001537¢ Fiem Registration no:30 10881
Chartered Accountams Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
, . J

iy - ' :/‘,.,
Shrikant B. Prabhu Anil Goyal Tirtha Mandal
Partner ) Pantner Partner
Membership No, 35296 Membership No.071158
Place: Mumbai
Date : 9" Junc. 2012




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2012

~Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year year
X (000) T (000)
1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 13789681 12124747
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments {Policy Holders) - 989174 1086873
Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 0 0
3.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) - 2135850 1482325
4, Premium Deficiency (1100382) 0
Total (A) 15814323 14693945
1.Clalms Incurred (Net) 2 16573456 12722669
2.Commission 3 1930106 1777956
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 4032331 4042548
4.Cthers - Foreign Taxes : 9648 51
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments (12955) 23516
Total (B) 22532586 18566740
Operating Profit/ (Loss)  C=(A-B) (6718263) (3872795)
Appropriations . , .
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) - (6718263) (3872795)
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves ‘ - 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves - 0 0
Tota} 567182632 (3872795)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of account,
all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of fire insurance business have
been fully debited in the fire insurance revenue account as expenses. : :

The schedules referred to above form integral part of the revenue account
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V. C. Jaln -Ganapathi Subramanlan Prakash Bakliwal A;‘ali::ﬁgk—
Company Secretary Director Director Chairrrian-Cum- Managing Director (O)
As per our report of even date
For FORD, RHODES, PARKS & CO. For S R GOYAL & CO. ForLBJHA & CO
Firm Reg No.102860W Firm Reg. No0.001537C Firm Reg. No.301088E
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered-Accountants
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g A e | i
Shrikant B. Prabhu Anil Goyal - ' T Mandal
Partner ‘ Partner Partner
Membership Number 03 Membership Number 071158 Membership Number 050070

Mumbai
June 09, 2012




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current
Particulars Schedule year Year
T (000) ¥ (000)
1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 3025315 2289914
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 257933 292865
Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 0 0
3.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) ‘ - 556935 399423
4. Premium Deficiency 0 0
Total (A) 3840183 2982202
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 2776413 2576432
2.Commission : 3 224327 322264
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 1031705 967194
4.0thers - Foreign Taxes 23 o
Amartisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments (3378) 6336
Total (B) 40298090 3872226
Operating Profit/ (Loss) C=(A-B) (188907) (890024)
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) - (188907) (890024)
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves - 0 : 0
Transfer to Other Reserves - o 0
Total ~ (188907) (890024)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

As reguired by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of
account, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of marine Insurance
business have been fully debited in the marine insurance revenue account as expenses.

The schedules referred to above form integral part of the revenue account
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Company Secretary Director Director Chaireah-Cum- Managing Director (O)
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For FORD, RHODES, PARKS & €O, For S R GOYAL & CO. For L. B JHA & CO
Firm Reg No.102860W firm Reg. No.001537C Firm Reg. No.301088E
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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Shrikant B. Prabhu Anil Goyal T Mandal
Partner _ Partner Partner
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewa! Date 16.03.2012}

Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year year
¥ (000) 2 (000)
1.Premium Earned (Net) 1 61930868 50318571
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 3502432 4478142
Loss on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) 0 0
3.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) - 7562540 6107486
4. Premium Deficiency 0 0
Total (A) 72995840- 60904199
1.Claims Incurred (Net) ' 2 51525418 49949581
2.Commission : 3 6820551 4386491
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 15579143 14422524
4.0thers - Foreign Taxes 5234 0
Amortisation, Write off, Provisions - Investments (45861) 96889
Total (B) 73884485 68855485
Operating Profit/ (Loss}  C=(A-B) (888645) (7951286)
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account)
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves - {888645) (7951286)
Transfer to Other Reserves - 0 ’ 0
' - 0 0
Total
. 5888642 - (7951286)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16 ' '

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of account,
all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of miscellaneous insurance
business have been fully debited in the miscellaneous insurance revenue account as expenses.

The schedules referred to above form integral part of the revenue account
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Partner Partner Partner
Membership Number 035296 Membership Number 071158 Membership Number 050070
Mumbai

June 09, 2012




SN
The New India Assurance Company Limited 4 ) e v \
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012] { - it
' . ¥
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2012 \\. . Yl
Current PrE»Qus'.-\.,.
Particulars Schedule year year . v-,,,,/
X (0c00) ¥ (000)
1. Operating Profit / (Loss)
a. Fire Insurance - (6718263) (3872795)
b. Marine Insurance - {188907) - {(890024)
¢. Miscellaneous Insurance (888645) (7951286)
2. Income from Investments
a. Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) - Share Holders 5701916 5578048
b. Profit on Sale of Investment - Share Holders - 2640723 4089947
Less: Loss on Sale of Investment - Share Holders - 0 0
3. Other Income Misc Receipts - Credit Balances Written Back 10110 29969
Total (A)=1+2+3 556934 (3076079)
4, Prowsions (Other Than Taxation)
Others - Amortisation, Provision For Thinly
“Traded Shares - Shareholders - 38862 35511
b. For Doubtful Debts - Investments(Shareholders) - (115102) (18305)
¢. For Doubtful Debts - Operations (996755) 930587
d. For Dimunition In Value Of Investments (Shareholders) - 41662 71284
5. Other Expenses(Other Than Those Related To Insurance Business)
a. Others - Interest On Income/Service Tax - 30389 22512
b. (Profit)/Loss On Sale Of Assets (5375) (4856)
¢. Penalty For Breach Of Tariff 1600 852
Total (B)=(4+5) { 10047195 1037585
Profit Before Tax (A-B) - 1561653 {4113664)
Provision For Taxation - Current Tax - 60792 165582
Deferred Tax (304734) (7277%9)
Wealth Tax 12427 9133
Profit After Tax 1793168 (4215605)
Transfer from General Reserves for UK Equilization Reserve 508285
Appropriations
a. Proposed Final Dividend - (400000) 0
b. Dividend Distribution Tax. - (64890) 3284
¢. Transfer to General Reserves (1328278) 4212321
d. Transfer to UK Equalization Reserves (508285)
Profit / (Loss) Carried Forward to The Balance Sheet - 0 . 0
Basic and diluted earnings per share () {Refer Note 11 B to notes to
accounts In Schedule 16 B} 8.97 (21.08)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

The schedules referred to above form integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
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"The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewaf Date 16.03.2012]

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012 \ e
AR 3 e L)

. RTLI AL )
. Current year Previous year- ==+
Particulars Schedule % (000) % (000)
A, Sources of Funds
1. Share Capital 5&5A 2000000 2000000
2. Reserves and Surplus 6 75312971 69115405
3. Fair Value Change Account - 154451957 167320075
4. Borrowings 7 0 0
Total A 2317649528 238435480
B. Application of Funds
1. Investments 8 282032202 284782244
2. Loans 9 4233085 4856564
3. Fixed Assets 10 1547211 1568312
4, Deferred Tax Assets 1323298 1018563
5. Current Assets _
a. Cash and Bank Balances o 1 71421744 53044531
b Advances and Other Assets : 12 61069897 50942487
' Sub Total(a+b) 132491641 103987018
c. Current Liabillties ’ 13 134709519 112783566
d. Provisions _ 14 56182350 46366135
Sub Total(c+d) ' 190891869 159149701
Net Current Assets (a+b-c-d) ' -~ (58400228) (55162683)
6. Miscellaneous Expenditure - Contribution to Gratuity Fund-
Deferred  (to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 1029360 1372480
Total B 231764928 238435480
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16
The Schedules referred to above form Integral part of the Balance Sheet
g N
S.Gannpathi Subramanian . Prakash Bakliwal A. R. Sekar
Company Secretary Director Director Chaiman-Cum- Managing Director (O)
As per our report of even date
For FORD, RHODES, PARKS & CO. For S R GOYAL & CO. ForLBJHA & CO
Firm Reg No.102860W Firm Reg. N0.001537C _Firm Reg. No.301088E
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012)

Receipts & Payments Account /Cash Flow Statement for the period 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012

June 09, 2012

Current Year Previous Y
Description ¥ (000)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Appropriated to General Reserve 1328278 {4212321)
Adjustments for Non-Cash ltems )
Unexpired Risks Reserves 10068592 7189051
Provisions -Outstanding Claims 16500186 14267379
Depreciation 772977 632017
Provision- Dividend and Dividend tax 484890 (3284)
Provision for Taxes : 73219 174715
Deferred Tax (304734) (72774)
Reserve for Doubtful Debts (1202659) (707551)
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 4869288 1025658
Other Provisions - Outstanding Expenses 1495619 403126
Prapaid Expanses 215216 43527
Deferred - Contribution to Gratuity Trust 343120 (1372480}
Profit or Loss on Sale of Assat (5375) (4858)
Balances Written Back (306657) 26007
Total Non Cash items 32981692 17418214
items Considered Separately )
Investment Items - Interest Dividend & Rent {15957241) (13567283)
Investment ltems - Profit on sate of Investments (7380262) (9947827)
Provision for thinly traded shares (74932) (13560)
Provision for Bad Debts (322121} {62828)
impairment 111558 - 244665
Amortisation 188723 46954
Total of items Considered Separately {23444275) (5881665)
Net Increase /Decrease in Current Assets 4000199 6958707
Net Cash (In)Flow from Operating Activities Before Tax 6866496 77042
Net Tax Expense 831026 (925801)
Net Cash (In)Flow from Operating Activities After Tax 5974470 {848759)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest, Dividend and.Rent 16324315 13197948
Net increase/decrease in investments (2798550) (2128308)
Net increase/decrease in Loans 623479 736908
Net Additions to Assets (746501) (573066)
Net Cash (In)Flow from Investing Activities 12402743 11232682
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid 0 (991174)
Increase in Cash and Bank Balances during the year 18377213 9392649
Cash and Bank Balances as per Schedule 11 at the end of the period 71421744 53044531
Cash and Bank Balances as per Schedule 11 at the beginning of the period 63044531 43651882
E
.//{ - '.2.
VL 3ain _S. Ganapathi Subramanian  Prakash Bakliwal A, R. Sekat’
Company Secretary Director Director Chai m- Managing Director (O)
As per our report of even date '
For FORD, RHODES, PARKS & CO. For S R GOYAL & CO. For LBJHA & CO
Firm Reg No.102860W ' Firm Reg. No.001537C Firm Reg. No.301088E
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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The New India Assurance Co. Ltd.

SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2012 - Global _ (R000)
Segment Fire Marine Cargo Marine Hull Total Marine Total Misc.
Revenue Accounts Elements cY pPY cY PY cY PY cY Y cY PY
Premium Direct 157832791  13544552| 3522578] 3105118] 4112799] 2960671] 7635377 €065788| 77320128} 62644782
Premium Accepted 7636379 6290105 63648 39268 290461 222295| 354109 261563] 13163075 8118962
Premium Ceded -9119616{  -6555334]  -476804]  -811045| -3608881] -2490991] -4085775| -3302036{ -20974881] -15146098
Net Premium 14300042 13279323| . 3109332] 2333341 794379 691975 3903711] 3025316] 69508322] 55617646
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 6639661 5485085] 2333341] 1842967 691975 446947] 3025316 2289914{  28682413] 23383341
Unexpired Risk Reserve Cl. -7150019|  -6639661| -3109331] -2333341{ -794379] -691975] -3903710| -3025316{ -36259870| -28682413
Net Earned Premium 13789684 12124747| 2333342 1842967] 691975  446947| 3025317| 2289914 61930866{ 50318574
Profit on Realisation of Investment 989174 1086873 158384 186114 99549 106751 257933 292865 3502432 4478142
Other income/Expense (Apportioned) 0 0 0 Q 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Interest Dividend and Rent 2135850, 1482325 341987 253831 214948 145592 556935 399423 7562539 6107486
Investment Provisions 12952 -23516 2074 -4027 1304 -2310 3378 -6337 45361 -96889
Total Investment Income 3137976 2545682 502445 435918 315801 250033| 818246] 685951]  11110832] < 10488739
Claims Paid Direct 8488431 8392816] 1641299] 1670768] 1877416] 1368292 3518715 3039060  52313877| 47944813
Claims Paid Accepted 7168526 2492418 31559 15564 180867 285670{ 212426 301234 6398190 4663601
Claims Paid Ceded -5745089]  -20015270  -203916]  -393342] -1432278] -1260843] -1636194] -1654185| -16344832( -10326921
Net Claim Paid 9911908 6983707 1468942| 1292990 626005 393119] 2094947] 1686109] 42368236 42281492
€1 0/S Claims Direct 33577123] 23349300] 3289249] 2966333] 4667451] S118312{ 7956700 8085245]  70991707| 64310782
€1 0/S Claims Accepted 16360201) 10824286 78580} 53901 387986 336785| 466566 390686] 30409424} 22905921
€l 0/5 Claims Ceded -23285670| -14174481| -934993] -1088247] -2885914| -3466789 -3820007| 4555036 -26604792] -21577544
Net Cl. O/S Claim 26660654 19999105 2432836] 1931987] 2169523| 1988908] 4602359, 3920895 747963391 65639159
Op O/S Claims Direct -23349300] -18482738] -2966333] -2342074] -5118912| -5004038| -8085245| -7436112| -64310782| -63705825
Op O/S Claims Accepted -10824286]  -5435816 -53901 .55633].  -336785] -323335| -390686] -378968| -22905921| -13969148
Op 0/5 Claims Ceded 14174481 9658410 1088247 859537] 3466789] 3924974 4555036] 4784511 21577544 19703909
Net Op. O/S Claim 19999105| -14260144] -1931987] -1538170] -1988908| -1492399| -3920895] -3030569| -65639159] -57971064
Incurred Claims Direct 18716254] 13259378 1964215] 2295026] 1425955] 1393165 3390171] 3688191| 58994800| 48549768
Incurred Claims Accepted 12713441 7880889 56238 13833 232068 299120| 288307 312953 13902691 13600372
Incurred Claims Ceded -14856239|  -8417598 50661 622053] -851403] -802659] -902064] -1424712] -21372078| -12200558|
Net Incurred Claims 16573456] 12722669 1969793] 1686806 806621 889626 2776414 2576432 51525414] 49949582
Commission Direct 1624505 1412864 499952 435350 303387 638368} 803339 503718 6389180 5613804
Commission Accepted 1401791 1053411 14468 9942 62219 40212 76687 50154} 948361 719433
Commission Ceded -1096191 -688319 -84818 .88046] -570881] -143563] -655699{  -231609 -516988]  -1946748
Net Incurred Commission 1930105 1777956 429602 357246]  -205275 -34983] 224327 322263 6820552
Foreign Taxes 9648 51 16 Q 7 .0 ) 23 0 5234
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 4032331 4042548 463100 480648 568606 486546 1031706 967194 15579143
Premium Deficiancy 1100383 0 0 0 3
Revenue Accounts Result -6718263] -3872795 -26724 -245814] -162183] -644209] -188907|  -890023 888645} /. -




The New India Assurance Co. Lt
—

SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2012 - Global ('000)
Segment{" Motor OD Motor TP (Excluding Pool) Motor TP Pool Tatal Motor Health *Liablity
Revenue Accounts Elements cy PY o PY Y PY cY Y Y pY Y PY
}Pﬂnium Direct 22822262 18705503 4509134 3810939 0961249] 5787859 37292645] 28304301 23656944] 20181554] 2898041] 2245001
Premium Accepted 154463 124186 0 662 9837995 5394649 9992458 5519497 0 0 25762) 24088
Premium Ceded -2443844] -2408509 450913 -382409 9961249  -5781281| -12856006{ -8572199) -2344270{ -2013160] 6638171 -342754
Net Premium 20532881 16421180 4058221 3429192 9837995  5401227| 34429097| 25251599]  21322674| 18170394 2259386| 1930335
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 8703225 7032041 1748888 1613208 2862650) 2537222 13314763] 11182471 9085197] 7038962} 1003774 700370
Unexpired Risk Reserve Cl. -10920570] -8703225 -2108147| -1743888 -5311663{  -2862650| -18340380{ -13314763] -10661337{ 9085197{ -1135179] -1003774
Net Earned Premium 18315536 14749996 3698962 3293512 7389983|  s075799| 29403481] 23119307 19746534| 16124159) 2128581! 1626931
| Profit on Realisation of investment 511729 649742 1004161 1627804 864595 824195 2380485 3101741 246558 533107 156046 202418
Othey income/Expense {Apportioned) 0 0 0 0 ol 0 o [ 0 0 Q 9
Interest Dividend and Rent 1104938, 886147 2168210 2220070 1866855 1124072 5140003 4230289 964219 727075 336939 - 276067| .
Investment Provisions 6701 -14058 13149 -35219 11321 -17832 31171 -67109 5847 -11534 2043 -4380
Total Investment Income 1623368] 1521831 3185520 3812655 2742771 1930435 7551659 7264921 1416624{ 1248648 495028 474105
Ciaims Paid Direct ) 12352267] 11057519 8115164 9447095 5075714 3983596] 25543145 24488210{ 20579958] 18067755 999512 1038281
Claims Paid Accepted 177521 152388 0 1] 4908185 3134277 5085706! 3286665 0 -0 B85S, 3131
Claims Paid Ceded -1612987| -1545276 -1583255]  -1714945 -9484528|  -4010556| -12680770] -7270777| -1987784] -1829029{  -94465 -33689
.|Net Clalm Paid 10916801] 9664631 6531909 7732150 495372 3107316] 17948082 20503097] 18592174 16233726  905902| 1007723
~- JE) O/S Claims Direct 7083531) 5492934 28707499f 31938183 15170877] 10594316] 50962007 48025433 3806435 3151467| 3977078] 3770799
; - 1l O/S Claims Accepted . 63180 65697 0 0|  28329439] 20421152} 28397619 20486849 0 0 7395 6315
;. [CYO/S Claims Ceded -537686]  -480845 -6014365{ -6644704] -15170479] -10594316] -21722530] -17719865 -256050]  -210718] -670164] -578513
. |Net Gl O/S Claim 6514025 5077786 22692134] 25293479|  28329937] 20421152] 57637096] 50792417 3550385] 2940749] 3314309 3198601
~w=<’>. 10p O/s Claims Direct -5492934! 5272867 -31938183] -35486057 -10594315] 7731851 -48025433] -18491775] -3151467] -2844968] 3770799 -3796855
' Op 0/s Claims Accepted -65697 -68474 Q 0| -20421152] -12435914| -20486849] -12504388 0 o -6315 -1466
Op 0/ Claims Ceded 4380845 570513 6644704 7526948 10594316 7731851] 17719865] 15829312 210718 198968] 578513 821354
Net Op. Q/S Claim . -5077786| -4771828 25293479 -27959103| -20421152] -12435914| -50792417] -45166851] -2940749| -2646000| -3198601| -2976967
Incurred Claims Direct 13942864 11276586 4883480 5859220 9652375 6846061) 28479719] 24021867| 21234926| 18374254] 1205790 1012225
; ncurred Claims Accepted 180004| - 149611 0 0| 12816473] = 11119514] 12996476 11269125 0 -0 1935 7980
L " “Mincurred Claims Ceded ) -1669828| -1455608{ ©  -952915 -832702]  -14060691] -6873021] -16633434| -9161331| -2033116| -1840779] -186117 209153
o ~ |Netincutred Claims 12453039] 9970589 3931565 5066518 8408157] 11092554] 24792761 26129661] 19201810] 16533475| 1021607| 1229358
“ .- [commission Direct 2786614 2328478] [} 0 0 0] a7ses1a] 2328a78] 1834157 1655291  380725] 325129
Commission Accepted 3741 4146 0 6 0 49308 3741 53520 0 0 3033 2513
" [Commission Ceded -301665]  -320282 - 0 577940 -578786 276274 -893068 -312849] 284799 -62544 -43545
Net Incurred Commission 2488690] 2012342 - 66 577940 -529478]  3066629] 1482930 1521308 1370492] 321214 284097).
Foreign Taxes 3329 0 0 0 0 0 3329 of 94 0 334 0
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 3956068 3837723 776370! 776852 3408978} 2279133 141415 6893707 4074908] 4113250 503412 463284
Premium Deficiancy 0 9 :
Revenue Accounts Result 1037778 451173 2176548 1262731 -2263321| -5835975 951005 -4122070]  -3634962| -4644410)




SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2012 - Global _ ("000) _
Seg F A Aviati Engineering | Credit G Misc. T8 Misc RNTB Misc UNTB Credit Shisid | Total Other Misc. Toml

Revenue Accounts El o Y o PY o oY o Py o oY o [ #v o PY o e o PY o Y
Premium Direct 1528102] 1413027) 1089651f 744032] 4615079] 4042050] 32]  572] 3196099) 20986757] 1231454] 1007389] 1521258] 1492403| 280823| 223696| 5948843 5487121]100738784] 82255111
Premium Accepted : 64828| 31445 790967] 628582] 947617] 1008584} 0 0] 1224465] 742279 295 995 33790 3104| 32893] 160388] 1253550] 746378{ 21153563) 14670630
Premium Ceded -216089] -244880| -1498682| -588931| -2071753|-1958718] 3 57| 831000 -883736| -124163] -152275] -177052] -239106]-192046] -152282] -1132218] -1275174) -34180272| 25003469
|Net Premium 1376841 1199552| 381936 783683] 3490943) 3091916} 29| s15] 3susea] 2845300] 1107586 856108 1377996| 1256401| 171670{ 231802] 6075175| 4958325| 87712075\ 71922282
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 599796] 486267| 3399678| 432303} 1607796| 1185067) 258 o] 1479556] 1071390] 445177 aasans| 628200 641412 118218] 195694) 2553191} 2162207) 38347390] 31158340
Unexpired Risk Reserve C, : -710040| -599796| 404941 -399678| -1850297]-2607796) o] -258) -1734782| -1479556] -588081] -445177] -688998] -628200| -85835] -118218]-3071861} -2553191 -47313599| -38347390
Net Earned Premium 1266597] 1086063| 376673 816308| 3248442] 2669187 287|  257] 3274338| 2437134] 964682] 360337] 1317198] 1269613 204053| 309278{ 5556505| 4567341| 78745867, 64733232
Profit on Realisation of i 48057 61945| 52634] 66058] 155437] 173362 4421  692] 141432] 169607] 42787)  68186) 42359 57582 3619s| a344a[ 227020] 296067| 4749539| 5857880
Other Incomef/Expense (Apportioned) [} [} 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 9
Interest Dividend and Rent 103766] 84483] 113648 90093| 335624 236439 954] 944l 305383] 231318 92387| 92995| 91463 78533] 78153] 59250] 490187| 403790 10255324] 7989234
Investment Provisions 629]  -1340 689 -1429 2035]  -32514 6 -15 1852  -3670 560! -1475 555 -1246]  474]  g40]  2973|  -6406 62191] -126741
Total Investment Income 152452| 145088| 166971 154722 ag3096] aoe0s0]  34D2| 1621] a4Asee7| 397255] 135734(  150706|  134377]  134869| 114822 101754] 720180 693451] 15067054| 13720373
Claims Paid Direct 786854| 9609811 311579] 343242] 1721974[ 1330551 0 -200] 1282515] 694335 793379] 653828] 23807s|  332383| sesse| 35447] 2313969 1680346] 64321023| 59376686
Claims Paid Accepted 16967| 18058] 635834 S07249] 212611] 204101 0 0] 369690| 229996 1221 181 1719 0]~ 24587] 414220] 372630 230177 13780142| 7457253
Claims Paid Ceded -165674] -285457! -138391( -130909} ' -527040| -300247) [ 20| 338821 -285131] -126070| -120160] -228216]  -45738] -57601] -2482a] $93107] -451989| -23726075) -15882634
Net Claim Paid ] 638147] 693582| 859022| 719582| 1407545| 1234405 o|  -180[ 1313384] e38220] 668530] s33san| 11578]  286645| 23872] 42asa3| 1993492| 1458534| 54375081| 50951305
€10/S Claims Direcy 746405| 670174} 1647942] 806775| 54484041 3561304 0 12937] 3185615| 2721980] S9643R| 822542] 381723|  570773| 239662| 196598 4163774 4128232|112525530| 95745328
€1 O/S Claims Accepted 31361) 158977] 526908 516120! 823366] 543415 0 0] 531428{ 421132 157 12 230 27| 90960] 773074 531815] 421171] 47245191] 34120893
1 O/S Claims Ceded -08762| -134751] 542477| -305133| -2349379]-1526541] -1294| -1294| -625068| -813871| -111909] -115460| -127093| _ -58251] -99166] -133147| -866264] -y88376; 53711363 40307060
Net CI. O/ Claim 679004] 694400| 1632373[1017762] 3922391 2578178] -1234| 11643| 3091075 23292e1| aaaeea| 707094] 254860]  512549| 232456] 856525| 3829325] 3560527)106059352| 89559161
Op /S Claims Direct -670174| -859699] 806775 -848626] -3561304]-2551983) -12037| -13937| -2722835] -2356125] 821687 -023583| 570773| 482700] -196598| -535574] 4128232} -3776345| -95745327| -B9624675

QS Claims Accepted 158977 -24799| -516120] -315158| -543415] -433045 0 -36] -421132] -277182 -12 -25 -27 -2|-773074] -413047] 221171] -277245] -34120893) -19783932
Op O/S Claims Ceded 134751| 245418{ 305133] 396010] 1526541 1020626 1294]  1394] 813871} 623445} 115460) . 134282 58251 78024] 113147] 355076] o8ss7e| 837145| 40307061| 34146830
Net Op. OIS Claim -694400! -639080| 1017762 -767774] -2578178|-1964402] -11643| -12579| 2330006 -2000862| -706239| _-789326| .512549| -404578| -856525| -503545( 3560527 -3216445] -89559159] 75261777
lincurred Claims Direct 863085) 771457] 1152747] 301390] 3509074 2339872 -12937] -1200| 1745294] 1060150 568129 552787] _ 29025] 420455| 99950| -303529| 23a9511] 2032232| 81101225| 65497337
Incurred Claims Accepted -110650{ 152237| §96622] 708211] 492562] 314471 0 -36] 479986 373946 1366 167 1922 25)-657527] 774246| 483274[ 374102( 26904939| 21794215
Incurred Claims Ceded ~-129686] -174789| -375734] -40033] 1349877] -806162 ol 1200 -150918| 476537] -122518] -101339] -297058|  -25965| -43619] 217104] -570494] -603721] -37130381) -22042865
Net Incusred Claims 622749] 748905| 1473634] 969568| 2751758| 1848181] -12937] -1116] 2074352] 057509] aA6077]  4s1615| -246111|  394515| -601196] 687821| 2262291| 1802613 70875283| 65248684
Commission Direct 179438| 174576| 8251| 6764| 410023] 342315 0 89] 441918] 42is16] 99547  9s550]  217253] 235064 31254] 27832] 758718] 753419] 8817024) 7530384
Commission Accepted 17975] 9491, 88567| 108964| 411394| 346557 0 0] 260050{ 163000 44 149] 142834 853) 20723 34386] a02928] 164D02| 2426839] 1822998
Commission Ceded 24004 -34762| -54385] -24098} -132534] -408881 0 6] -100037] -120943] -21642|  -25535]  -30632| _ -a0178| S50624] -64933| -156311 -186662| -2268878f -2866676
Net d Commission 173399] 149305| 42431| 91630| 688883] 279591 0 83] S97931| 463873 77949 7016a] 329455]  196639|  1353| -2715| 1005335| 730759] 8974984| 6486707
Foreign Taxes 58 0 399 0 462 0 0 0 540 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 558 [} 14905 51
Operating Exp Related to ce | 274266| 294401 323300] 279756] 957769 1029381 3 117]  761170] 760024] 212079] 205521| 267744  304303| 62624| 78281 1240949 1270464] 20643130} 19432266
Premium Deficlancy 0 0l 1100383 9
Revenug Accounts Result 348577| _36540| -1296629] -369924] -657334] 82316] 14620] 2794] 289052] 652893] 363411| 292743] 1100469| _ 508525] 856094) -352355] 1767552] 1456956| -7793815}-12714103




The New india Assurance Co. Ltd.

SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2012 - indian {1 000)
Segment Fire Marine Cargo Marine Hult Total Marine Total Misc.
Revenue Accounts Elements Y PY cY PY cY PY CcY 44 CcY pY
Premium Direct 11508085 10492612 2940360 2657861 3123877] 2837753 6064237| 5495614 67856328| 54983153
Premium Accepted 915044 840558 6910 1962 56099 100355 63009 102317] 11692300 6972930
Premium Ceded 5694452 -4167768 -415810 -773914| -2634932] -2405424 -3050742] -3179338| -19780838| -14360292
Net Premium 6728677 7165402 2531460 1885509 545044 532684 3076504] 2418593| 59767790] 47595791
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 3582701 2903090 1885909 1427132 532684 300452 2418593| 1727584 24472786| 19670755
Unexpired Risk Reserve CI. -3364336 -3582701 -2531459)  -1885909 -545044 532684 -3076503| -2418593| -31129238| -24474347
Net Eamed Premium 6947042 6485791 1885910 1427132 532684 300452 2418594] 1727584 53111339 42792199
Profit on Realisation of Investment 988849 1086757 158332 186094 99516 106740 257848 292834 3501921 4471832
Other Income/Expense (Apportioned) 0 0 0 0 0 Q Q 0 ) -1
Interest Dividand and Rent 1981000 1366974 317193 234078 199364 134262 516557 368340 7319230 5910480
Investment Provisions 21465 -23726 3437 -4063 2161 -2330 5598 -6393 59238) - -97246
Total Investment income 2991314 2430005 478962 416109 301041 238672 780003 654781] 10880389) 10285055
Claims Paid Direct 5614180 7006057 1523486 1580275 1845723 1335420 3369209| 2915695| 46903693| - 43413482)
Claims Paid Accepted 479587 110911 0 -175 67513 104672 67513 104497 5446323 39118186
*~ [Claims Paid Ceded -2597829 -1541318 -202320 -382895| -1420663| -1207611 -1622983] -1590506| -15805957| -9573938
" _|Net Claim Paid 3495938 5575650 1321166 1197205 492573 232481 1813739| 1429686| 36544060{ 37751360
Gl OfS Claims Direct 22387196 18432712 3051471 2776870  4407015| 4940067 7458486| 7716937| 63772266{ 58237487
Cl OfS Claims Accepted 1205054 1120928 0 0 251670 231359 251670 231359 29390834| 22084543
~ |C1OfS Claims Ceded -8935863 -6636253 -850108] -1013178| -2885662{ -3466688 -3735770| -4479866| -26085941] -21146976
Net Ci. O/S Claim 14656387 12917387 2201363 1763692 1773023{ 1704738 3974386| 3468430 67077159) 59175054
Op 0/S Claims Direct -18432712| -15832571 -2776870| - -2108101) -4940067] -4925390 -7716937] -7033491] -58237490| -58063049
Op O/S Claims Accepted -1120928 -1001876 0 0 -231359 -249431 -231359| -249431 -22084515| -13359215
Op O/ Claims Ceded 6636253 7137299 1013177 764945|  3466688] 3924822 4479865 4689767 21146978] 19395384 -
Net Op. OIS Claim -12917387 9697148 -1763693| -1343156] -1704738| -1249999 -3468431| -2593155| -§9175027| -52026880
Incurred Claims Direct 9568664 9606198 1798086| 2249044 1312670| 1350096 3110757| 3599140| 52438470 43587919
Incurred Claims Accepted 563713 229963 0 -175 87824 86599 87825 86424 12752640] 12637113
Incurred Claims Ceded -4897440 -1040272 -39249 -631128 -839637 749477 -878886( -1380605| -20744919| -11326386
Net Incurred Claims 5234937 8795889 1758838 1617741 560858 687218 2319696 2304959 44446192] 44898646
Commission Direct 652773 667902 346143 317422 56889 42799 403032 360221 4374771 3924408
Commission Accepted 22007 46919 300 61 10082 18232 10382 18293 393444 523604
Commission Ceded -945023 -568610 68550 -77345 -329273 -129067 -397823]  -206412 -413984
Net Incurred Commission -270243 146211 277893 240138 -262302 -68036 15591 172102 4354230 2
Foreign Taxes 0 0 0 0 o 0 , 0 0 . 10468| % ¥
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 3865551 3736195 443946 444224 545088 449675 989034 go3ggs| 15119261 °
Premium Deficiancy 1100383 0 0 0 0 0
Revenue Accounts Rosult 7727 -3762499( - -115805 -458862 -9919 -529733 -125724{ -988595 72055 =




The New lndfa Assurarnice Co. Ltc

SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2012 - Indian (000)
Segment Motor OD Motor TP (€ Pool) Motor TP Pool Total Motor Health *Liablity Personal Accident
Revenue Accounts Elements Y PY oY PY o | ey o PY o PY Y- PY cY PY
Premium Direct 15933513 13435011 4509134] 3810039 9961249] 57878591  30403896] 23033808 23491736]30033687] 2227984] 1630583] 1419888] 1254908
Premium Accepted 0 3] Q 662] 9837995 5394649 9837995] 5395311 0 0 22598) 22797 52364) 22564
Premium Ceded -1595700]  -2015415, -450913]  -382409] -9961249] -5781281] -22007862| -8179105] -2344096] -2003367] 6130191 -295188] -202570} -220980
Net Premium 14337813] 11419596 4058221]  3429192] 9837995| s5401227] 28234020 20250015] 21147640] 18030320] 1637563} 1358192] 1269682| 1047492
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 6052385] 4688244 1748888]  1613208] 2862650] 2537222] 10663923| 8838674] 9015160 6985659) 706259} 388365] 523746( 412088
Unexpired Risk Reserve Cl. -7625675]  -6052386 -2108147] -1748888] -5311663] -2862650] -15045485| -10663924] -10573820| 9015160 -822539| -706260{ -654779{ -523746
Net Earmed Premium 12764523 10055454 3698962 3293512| 7388983| S5075799| 23852468 18424765| 19588980| 16000819 1521283| 1040297! 1138649) 935834
Profit on Realisation of Investment 511561 649672 1004161] 1627804 864595] 824195 2380317{ 3101671 446411 533050]  155995] 202397 48041 61938
Other Income/Expense (Appartioned) . 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 0 0 i) 0 0 [ 0 0
Interest Dividend and Rent 1024830 817189 2168210{  2220070] 1866855} 1124072, 5059895 4161331] 894313] 670496 312511] 254584 96243{ 77908
Investment Provisions 11105 -14183 13149 -35219 11321 -17832 35575 67234 9690| -11637 3386|4419 1043  -1352
Total investment income 1547496] 1452678 3185520]  3812655] 2742771] 1930435 7475787] 7195768] 1350414| 1191909] 471892| 452562( 145327 138494
Claims Paid Direct 8408042] 8034320 8115164]  9447095] S075714] 3983596]  21598920] 21465011] 20484860| 17957760{ 337164 25478S|  731814] 903847
Claims Paid Accepted 0 0 0| 0| 4908185| 3134277 4908185 3134277 0 0 840 1946, 10057} 12489
Claims Paid Ceded -1182766] -1386414 -1583255{  -1714945] 9484528 -4010556| -12250549] -7112915| -1987748] -1808887]  -59927] -33928] -163880f -283513{
Net Claim Paid 7225276] 6647906 6531909  7732150] 499372] 3107316] 14256557 17487372| 18497112] 16148873 278077] 222803  577991| 632823
€l 0/S Claims Direct 3735954] 7942213 28707499] 31938183] 15170977| 10594316] 47614430] 45474712] 3806435] 3151345) 1555273| 1725608 711385) 624684
. |20/ Claims Accepted 0, [ [ - 0] 28329439| 20421152] 28329439) 20421152| 0 0 1268 957 4631] 130118
_{C1 O/S Claims Ceded : -436162|  -442115 6014365]  -6644704]-15170479] -10504316] .21621006| -17681135] -2506050 -210718] -474783| -406061]  -98707] -134680
Net C1. OIS Claim 3299792|  2500098]  22693134] 25293479] 28329937| 20421152] “5a322863| 48214729] 3550385| 2940627] 1081758] 1320504  617309) 620122
Op 0/S Claims Direct -2942213|  -2833291]  -31938183] -35486057|-10594316] -7731851] -45474712| -46051199] -3151346] -2844839] -1725608] -1643692] -624684) -826235
Op O/ Claims Accepted 0 0 0 0]-20421152} -12435914] -20421152] -12435914 0 0 957  .1405] -130118 -264] -
Op 0/S Claims Ceded 442116 514530 6644704]  7526948] 10594315 7731851] 17681136] 15773329] 210718] 198968| 406061] 640182| 134681] 245030
Net Op. O/S Claim -2500097] -2318761]  -25293479] -27950109]-20421152] -12435914| -18214728] -42713784] -2940628] -2645871| -1320504{ -1004915] -620121| -581469
incurred Claims Direct 9201783} 8143242 4884480]  $899220] 9652375|. 6846061] 23738638 20888523] 21139949 18264266) 166828{ 336702] 818516 702295
{incurred Claims Accepted 0 0 0 0] 12816473] 11119514] 12816472 11119514 0 0 1151 1498] -115431] 142343
Iincurred Claims Ceded -1176822  -1313999 952915]  -332702]-14060691] -6373021] -16190418] -9019722] -2033080] -1820637] -128650] 200194} -127908} -173164
|Net Incurred Claims £024970| 6829243 3931565| 5066518| B8408157( 11092554{ 20364692 22988315] 19106869] 16443629 39328 538394 575177] 671474
Commission Direct 1317519]  1135386{ 0 0 0 0 1317519] 1135386] 1792928] 1626040| 227650] 185972]  154031] 138066
Cormmission Accepted - 0 o] - [ 66 0 49308 0| 49374 0 0 2260 2185 14045 6769
Commission Ceded -239414]  -302288 -1 0] 577940] -578786) 338525]  -88107a] -312805| -284755|  -6Dp105) -42153]  -23376] -33624
|Net tncutrred Commission 1078105 833098 -1 66] 577940| -529478 1656044 303685] 1480123( 1341285] 169805 145004] 1847001 111211
Foreign Taxes 0 0 0 0 of 0 0 of g 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 3792443 3447477 776370 776852] 3408978] 2279133 7977790] 6503461| 3906367] 3694987 482591] 416174| 262922] 264465
Premium Deficiancy [1] 0 [ Q 0 0 : 0 0
Revenue Accounts Result 1416501 398314 2176548] 1262731 -2263321] -5835975 1329728 -4174929] -3553965| 4287173} 1301451 392287 301177| 27178
* Sub Segment Premium ) Claims Paid _ Cldims Ofs atend  Claims Ols at beginning '  Incurred Claims
Workmens' Compensation (Sub
Segment of liablity Insurance) 1232526 780371 233814 202803 316601 443067 443067 268986, 107347 378974
Product Liability - (Sub
Segment of liablity Insurance) 117325 102072 1816 ¢ 6313 0 0 0 8129 0
Export credit Insutasnce {Sub

Segment of credit shield Insurance ) 24878 14492 4199 0 1588 573 ) 0. 5787 573




The New India Assurance Co. Lt

SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2012 - Indian (000)
S Aviation Engineering Credit Gi { Misc, TB Misc RNTB Misc UNTB Credit Shield Total Other Misc. Total

Revenus A € o oY o PY =] PY o [ o PY o PY oY PY o oY o | &
Premium Direct 1089651]  744032] 3930227] 3342042 32 572| 2259379! 2220032] 1231454| 1007389 1521258] 1492403] 2808231 223696] 5012123] 4720306] 8s5428650] 70971378
Premium Accepted 43239  43638] 642388] 698738 0 0 1004528] 623499 295, 995 0 [ 2893 160388] 1004823]  629494] 12670353] 7915805
Premium Ceded -1498682) -588931] -1941470] -1728845 -3 57) 679875 -791156] -124163| 152275 -177052| -239106] -192046] -152282]  -081093] -1182584] -28526032| -21707399
Net Premium -359792] 19873s] 2631145{ 2311935 29 515| 2584032} 2057375| 1107586| 856109] 1344206] 1253297]  173670] 231802] 5035853} 4t167206] e9572971| 57179784
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 101356] 110105 1202206 943432 258 of 1069835] 704369 445177| 449405|  6266e8] 642064]  118218] 195694 2141918 4796738] 30474080 24301429
Unexpired Risk Reserve Cl. o] -101357{ -1394s80] -1202208 o| _ -2s8] -1292016| -1069835] -588081] -445177] .672103] -623206 -85835{ . -118218] -2552200] -2143476] -37520077] -30475642
Net Earned Premium 258436]  207487] 2a38771] 2053161 287 257| 2361851 1691909} 964682} 850337| 1298751| 1268055]  204053] 309278] 4625571] 3820568] . €2476975] 51005571
Profit on Realisation of lnvestment 52617{  66051| 155386] 173343 242 692| 141385] 169589 42787] 68186 52345] 51471 36195| 43444 226959]  280938] 47a8618] 5851423
Other Income/Expense (Apportioned] 0 0 0 a a [ 0 0 0, 0 [1] ~11 0 0 0 -11 0| -1
interest Dividend and Rent 1054080 83082] 311291 218040 954 944] 283243] 213317] 92387] 92995 84832 78533 78153]  59250]  461416] 385789| 09816787 7645794
Investment Provisions 1142 -1442 3373 -3784 6 -15 3069]  -3702 560l  -1475 920 -1246 474 940) 4555 5438 86301  -127366
Total Investment Income 159167) 147651] 470050]  387599| 1402] 1621] 427697| 37920a] 135734] 159706]  128097] 128747]  114822] 10a75a] 692930 e60278] 1465170s| 13369839
Claims Paid Direct 311325] 34317a]  1360914] 1034388 o] -200] g9g03se| 433059 793379] 653828  23807s| 332383 S6886( 35447 2021610] 1419070{ 55887082 53335233
Claims Paid Accepted 34012] 17440}  121308] 129599 0 0| 346113] 201638 1221 181 0 27 24587 414220] 347334]  201846]  5993423] 4127223
Claims Paid Ceded -138301] -126372] -a49518]  -255197 0 20| -344057] 236577| -126070] -120160| -228216] -a5738 -57601]  -24824]  -698343 70699] -20026769] -12705762
Net Claim Paid 206946 234242| 1032704] 908790 o] -180] 992412| 871273] 668530] 533849 9853] 286643 3872]  a24sa3] 1670801]  1691614] 418537372] 44756694
C10/$ Claims Direct 1514942] 683775 4641006] 2750883 0] 12937 2710074] 2223632] 596436| &225%42 381723]  S70771f  239662] 196508] 3689133] 3A2a882] 93617948] 84387135
ClO/S Claims Accepted 11057]  14328]  s54a311] 406855 0 o] a09011] 333020 157 12 9 27 90960 773074]  409168| 335059 30847558] 23436830
CIO/S Claims Ceded -542477| -305133] -2131455] -1335650] -1294] -1294] 622001| -785447] -111909] -115460] -127093] -58251 99166] -113147] -862297] .960452] -38757574| -32263095
Net C1. OS Claim 9835221 392970] 3053862] 1822088] -1294] 11643] 2497984| 1776205] aB4683] 7070%4|  254630] 512548] 231456] BS6525] 3236004] 3007489] 85707932] 75560870

0O/S Claims Direct -683775| -719626] -2750883| -2176467| -12937| -13937| -2224487] -1845197] 821687] 9235831 570773 482700]  -19598| 535574 -3629884] -3265417] -84387139] -80529111
Op O/S Claims Accepted -14328 -6110] 406855 279146 0 -36| -338019] -223266 -12) -25 0 2| -77307a] -a13047]  -338031] -223320] -23436802| -14610523
Op O/S Claims Ceded 305133] 396010{ 1335650] 949476] 1294 1394[ 785447] 622760] 115460] 134282 58251 78877]  1131a7] 355076]  960452]  B37313] 32263096| 31222449
Net Op. O/S Claim -392970] -329726| -1822088{ -1506137] -11643| -12573( -1777059| -1445703| -706239] -789326] 5125221 -a04678] 856525 -593s4s| -3007463] 2641433 -75560845( 54317185
Incurred Claims Direct 1142493] 307322] 3251038| 1608804 -12937] -1200) 1476843] B1149a] se8129] 552787 49025| 420455 99950] -303529] 2081060] 1763536 " 65117891] 56793256
incurred Claims Accepted 30741 25658] 258764] 257308 0 36 417105] 316391 1366 167 0 25]  -657527] 774246]  418471]  316547] 13404178] 12953500
tncurred Claims Ceded 375734]  -35495] -1245322] 641370 0 120] -180611]  73889] -122518] -101339] -297058[  -25965 43619] 217104] -600187 -53205] .26521245] -13747263
Net Incurred Claims 797499] 207485 2264479] 1224743| -12037] -1116] 1713337] 1201773] a46977| 451615] .2a8033] 394s15] 601196] 687821 18ov3sa| 2046787] 52000824] 55999493
Commission Direct 8251 6764]  268862) 203218 of — 89| 257476] 269527] 99547  95ssof  217253] 235864 31254] 27832] 574276 601130]  5430576] 4952531
Commission Accepted 2628 3219] 123478 282909 [ o] 230266 143760 a4 149 of 853 20723]  34386]  230310] 144762 425833 588815
Commission Ceded -54386]  -24008]  -107087]  -352786 0 6| 91852] -112967] -21642] -25535 .30632]  -40178 50624].  -64933( -144126] -178686] -1756830| 2637131
Net Incurred C i -43508{ -14115] 285253 133341 .0 83| 395890 300320 77949 70164] 186621 196639 1353 <2715| 660460 567206 4099579| 2904214
Foreign Taxes 0 D) [ 0] [ 0 D 0 0 4 0 [1] [1] 0, 0 ul 0 )
Operating Exp tated to Insurance 310407] 251308] 918155] 924705 6 117]  729640] 682740] 212078] 205521]  256670{ 304803 52624  78281] 1198395] 1103181] 19973836] 17956654
Premium Deficiancy 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 1100383 0
Revenue Accounts Result -1163666] -179500]  -ss9066]  157972] 14520) 2794 -a9319] -113720] 363811| 292743] 1231590 474524  855094] -352355] 1560302] 682662 45942] 12511272




The New India Assurance Co. Ltd.

SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2012 - Foreign {X000)
- Segment Fire Marine Cargo Marine Hull Total Marine Total Misc. Motor OD
Revenue Accounts Elements Y PY cY PY Y PY cY PY cY PY [o'd PY
Premium Direct 4275194! 3051940] 582218] 447257] 988922 122918] 1571140] 570175 9463800] -7661628] 6888749 5270492
Premiurn Accepted 6721335( 5449547 56738 37306 234362] 121940 291100] 159246] 1470775] 1146032 154463 124186
Premium Ceded 3425164} -2387567) -61084) -37130] -973949| -85567| -1035033| -122697| -1194043| -785805] -848144]  -3930%94
Net Premium 7571365] 6113920 577872 447433| 2a9335| 159201 827207 606724 9740532] 8021855] 6195068] 5001584
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 3056960 2581995] 447432] 415834] 159201| 146495 606723] 562329] 4209627 3712587| 2650840 2343798
Unexpired Risk Reserve Cl. -3785683| -3056960] -577872] -447432] -249335| -159291] -827207] -606723] -5130632] -4208068] -3294895 -2650840
Net Earned Promium 6842642] 5638955] 447432] 415835] 159291| 146495 606723| 562330 8819527 7526374{ 5551013 4694542
Profit on Realisation of Investment 325 117 52 20 33 11 85 31 511 6310 168 70
Other Income/Expense (Apportioned) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 0
Interest Dividend and Rent 154850 115351 24794 19753 15584 11330 40378 31083 243309 197005 80108 68958
investment Provisions -8513 210 -1363 36 -857 20 -2220 56 -13377 358 -4404 125
Total Invastment Income 146662 115678 23483 19809 14760| 11361 38243 31170 230443 203684 75872 69153
Claims Paid Direct 2874251] 1386759] 117813 90493 31693) 32872 149506] 123365] 5410184] 4531330) 3944225] 3023199
Claims Paid Accepted 6688939] 2381507 31559 15739] 113354| 1809983] 144913 196737 952867 751785 177521 152388
Claims Paid Ceded -3147220]  -2360209 1596]  -10447]  -11615]  -53233 -13211] -63680] -538875| -752085] -430221} -158862
Net Claim Paid 6415970 1408057 147776 95785] 133432 160637 281208| 256422| 5824176] 4530130 3691525 3016725
Cl Q/S Claims Direct 11189927 4916588| 237778 189463 260436( 178845 498214[ 368308 7219441 6073294] 3347577} 2550721
. |€10/S Claims Accepted 15164147 9703358 78580 53901 136316/ 105426 214896 159327] 1018590 821379 68180 65697
: |01 QS Claims Ceded -14349807] -7538228] -ga4885] -75070 -252 -101) -85137] -75171| -518851] -430566] -101524 -38729|
- |Net Ck. OIS Claim 12004267] 7081718| 231473| 168294 396500 284170 627973| 452464] 7719180) 6463107) 3314233] 2577689
Op Q/S Claims Direct -4916588| -2650167| -189463] -233973( -178845| -168648[ -368308{ -402621| -6073292( -5642774| -2550721| -2440576
Op 0/S Claims Accepted -9703358] -4433940{ -53901] -55633] -105426] -73904] -159327] -129537] -821406| 609933 -65697 -68474
Op 0/S Claims Ceded 7538228] 2521111 75070 94552 101 152 75171 94744 430566 308525 38729 55983
Net Op. O/S Claim 7081718 -4562996| -168294] -195014| -284170{ -242400] -452a64| -437414| -5464132| -5944182| -2577689| -2453067
incurred Claims Direct 9147590] 3653180 166129 45983 113285 43069 279414 89052 6556330 4961848) 4741081} 3133344
Incurred Claims Accepted 12149728] 7650925 56238 14007 144244] 212520 200482] 226527) 1350051 936037 180004 149611
incurred Claims Ceded -9958799] -7377326] -11412 9075| -11766] -53182 -23178| -44107] -627159} -874174| -493016] -141609
Net Incurred Claims 11338519] 3926779 . 210955 69065] 245763 202407 4s56718| 271472| - 7079222| sS024611| 4428069) 3141346/
Commission Direct 971732 744962 153809] 117927| 246493 25569 400307| 143496] 2014409| 1689396 1469095| 1193092
Commission Accepted 1379784] 1006492 14168 9881 52137 21980 66305 31861 554917] . 195830 3741 4146
Commission Ceded -151168]  -119708]  -16268] -10701] -241608] -14496] -257876] -25197] -103004 -84639 -62251 -179
Net Incusred Commission 2200348] 1631746] 151709] 117107 57027 33053 208736] 150160| 2466322] 1800587 1410585] .17 3 ‘
Foreign Taxes 9648 51 16 0 7 0 23 0 5234 0 3329} a2 0 ?
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 166780 306353 19154 36424 23518 36871 42672 73295 459892| 1095962 16362' 5 % ﬁ
Premium Deficiancy D, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a ol A;.ﬁ-
Revenue Accounts Result 6725990] -110296 89081| 213048| -152264| -114475 -63183 98573 -960700f -191103{ -378723 5285%a~ 5,



The New India Assurance Co. Ltc

SEGMENT REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENBED 31ST MARCH,2012 - Foreign (' 000) : )
. Segment| Health *Liablity Personal Accident Avlation Engineering Misc. TB Misc UNTB | Totat Other Misc. Total
Revenue Accounts Elements Y PY Y PY cY PY Y PY (%4 pY o PY Y PY Y PY Y PY
Premium Direct 175208 147867] 670057] 618418 108214] 158119 0 o] 684852} 700008 936720] 766724 0 o] 936720 766724] 15310134} 11283743
Premium Accepted 0 0 3164 1261 12464 8880| 741728| $84945{ 305229| 309846| 219937 113780] 33750 3104| 253727 116884] 8483210 6754825
Premium Ceded -174} -7793] -50798{ -47566] -13519) -14839 0 0] -130283} -229873} -151125}  -92580 0| 0] -151125]  -92580] -5654240| -3296069
Net Premium 175034) 140074] 622423| 572143| 107159( 152100 741728! s84945] 859798] 779981} 1005532] 787924] 33790 3104{1039322] 791028] 18139104] 14742499
Unexpired Risk Reserve Op. 70037| 53303] 297515] 312005] 76050 74179) 298322| 322198| 405590| 241635 409721} 367021 1552] -1552] 411273} 365469] 7873310] 6856911
Unexpired Risk Reserve CI. -87517] -70037] -312640] -297514] -55261]  -76050] -404941{ -298322] 455717] -405590] 502766] -409721] -16895 6] -519661] -409715] -9743522) -7871751
Net Earned Premium 157554 123340 607298] S586634| 127948) 150229 635109| 608821 809671| 616026| 912487 745224 18347] 1Ss8| 930934 746782 16268892| 13727659
Profit on Realisation of (nvestment 1474 - 57 51 21 16, ? 1? 7 51 19 47 18] 14] 6111 61 6129 921 6458
Other Income/Expense (Apporticned) 0 0 0 0 0 0 .0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 11 0 11
Interest Dividend and Rent 69906] 56579] 24428] 21483 7523 6574] 8240| 7011] 24333] 18399 22140 18001] 6631 of 28771 . 18003] 438537] 343439
Investment Provisions -3843 103]  -1343 39 -414) 12 -453 13] - -1338 331 1217 33 -365 0|  -1582 33 -24110 624
Total Investment Income 66210 S6739 23136/ 21543] 7125 6593| 7804} 7031] 23046 18451] 20970 18052]  6280] 6122] 27250 26174 415348} 350532
Claims Paid Direct 95098] 109995) 662348{ 783495 s55040] 57134 254 68| 361060] 296163] 292159 261276 0 0] 292159 261276] B84339541] 6041454
Claims Paid Accepted of o 15 1186 6910 5569) 651822| 489809| 91303] 74502{ 23577 28358 1719 -27] 2529 28331 7786719 3330029
Claims Paid Ceded -3t -20142] 34538 239l 1799 -1944 0| -4538] -77522] -45050 5236] -522688 0 0f 5236 -522688] -3699306{ -3176874
Net Claim Pald 95062| 89853 627825 784920] 60156 60759] 652076| 485339] 374841 325615| 320072] 233054 1719]  27] 322691| -233081] 12521354] 6194509
€l O/s Claims Direct 4] 121{ 2421805| 2045191] 35020]  45490{ 133000| 123000} 807398] 810421] 474641] 498348 0 2| 474641] 498350] 18907582} 11358190
C10/S Claims Accepted 0 0 6127 5358 26730 28859} 515851} 501792} 279055 136560| 122417 83113 230/ 0} 122647 83113 16397633] 10684064
C1O/S Claims Ceded 0| 0] -195381] -172452 -55 -70 0 0| -217924] -190891]  -3967| -28424 0 o| -3967| -28424)-14953795| -8043965
Net CI. 0/S Claim 0 121| 2232551| 1878097] 61695 74279| 648851 624792| 868529| 756050 593091| 553037 230 2{ 593321 553039] 20352420{ 13898289
Qp Q/S Claims Direct -121 -128] -2045191| -2153163| -45490|  -33463] -123000] -129000] -810421| -375516] -498348] -510928 0 0| -498348] -510928] -11358188] -8695562
Op /S Claims Accepted 0 0] -5358 61| -28859| -24535S| -501792] -309048 -136560f -153899 -83113| -s3916{ .27 0| -83140] -53916] -10684091] -5173410
Op /S Claims Ceded 0 0] 172452] 1is172 70 388! 0 0] 190801] 711501 28424 685 0| -853] 28424 -168] 8043965] 2924380
Net Op. O/S Claim -121]  -128] -1878097] -1972052] -74279|  -57610{ -624792] -438048] -756090] -958265] -553037] -564159 -27]  -853] -553064] -565012| -13998314] -10344592
Incurred Claims Direct 94977| 109988] 1038962 675523| 44s569]  69161] 10254] -5932] 358036] 731068| 268451] 248696 0 0] 268451] 248696] 15983334] 8704080{
fncurred Claims Accepted 0 0 784 6482 4781 9894] 665881) 6B2553] 233798] 57163| 62881 57555] 1922 -26321] 64803 31234] 13500261] 8814389
incurred Claims Ceded 36| -20142]  -57467 8959 1778 -1626 0] -4538]-104555] -164791] 29693| -550427 0 0] 29693| -550427{ -10609136| -8295607
Net Incurred Claims 94941] 89846] 982279] 690864] 47572 77429 676135) 672083| 487279] c23440] 361025] -244176] 1922] -26321] 362947] .270497) 18874459] 9222862
Commission Direct 41229f 29251] 153075] 139157 25407 36510 0 0] 141161} 139097| 184442 152289 ol 0] 184a42] 152289| 3386448 2577854
Commission Accepted 0 0 773 328] 3930 2722] 85939| 105745| 287916] 63649 29784 19240| 142834 o] 172618 19240| 2001006] 1234183
Commission Ceded -44 -44F  -2439]  -1392 -638 -1138 0| 0] -25447] -56095| -12185 -7976 0 0] -12185 -7976] _-512048] -229544
Net Incurred Commission 41185] 29207] 151409] - 138093} 28699 38094) 85939 105745] 403630] 146651] 202041 163553] 142834 o] 344875] 163553] 4875406| 3582493
Foreign Taxes 94 0 134 [ 59 0 399 Q 462  © $40) 0! 18 0 558 0 14905 51
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 168541] 418263| 20821| 47110 11348  29936| 13393 28448| 39614] 104676] 31480]  77284] 11074 0] 42554 77284
~ Premium Deficiancy 0 1 0 0 of 0| 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i
0':‘:’ ) . evenue Accounts Res: -80997] -357237] -524409] -267990] 47400]  11363] -132953] -190424] -98268]-240290] 338371] 7e6615|-131121] 34001] 207250] 800616 S77:
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules to Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current Previous
Particulars _year - year
 (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 1 - Fire
Premium Earned(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 11508085 10492612
: o " - outside India 4275193 3051940
Total 15783278 13544552
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 7636379 6290105
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 9119616 6555334
Net Premium _ 14300041 13279323
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 510360 1154576
Total Premium Earned (Net) 13789681 12124747
Schedule 2 - Fire
Clalms Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 8488430 8392817
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 7168526 2492418
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 5745049 3901527
Net Claims Paid 9911907 6983708
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 26660654 19999105
Less :Claims Qutstanding at Beginning (Net) 19999105 14260144
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 16573456 12722669
Schedule 3- Fire
Commission (Net)
Commiission - Direct 1624506 1412864
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 1401791 1b53411
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 1096191 688319
Commission (Net) 1930106 1777956
Break-up of Commission Direct 3 ) ,
Direct Commission = 1384569 1097120
Direct Brokerage 194964 180958
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 44973 134786
Referrals _ 0 0
Total Commission 1624506 1412864




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules to Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current

Previous
Particulars year year
% (000) Z (000)
Schedule 1 - Marine
Preml_um Eamed(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 6064236 5495614
’ - outside India 1571140 570175
Total 7635376 6065789
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 354108 261563
Less: Premium.on Reinsurance Ceded 4085775 3302036
Net Premium 3903709 3025316
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks 878394 735402
Total Premium Earned (Net) 3025315 2289914
Schedule 2 - Marine
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 3518715 3039059
Add: Claims on Relnsurance Accepted 212426 301234
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 1636193 1654186
Net Claims Paid 2094948 1686107
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 4602359 3920894
Less :Claims Qutstanding at Beginning (Net) 3920894 3030569
Total Incurred Claims {Net) 2776413 2576432
Schedule 3- Marine
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 803339 503718
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 76687 50154
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 655699 231608
‘Commission {Net) __ 224327 322264
Break-up of Commission Direct '
Direct Commission 625670 353023
Direct Brokerage - 175256 147148
Direct Corporate Agency Commission - 44973 3547
Referrals . 0
Total Commission 845899 503718




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules to Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current _ Previous
Particulars ' year year
Z (000) 2 (000)
Schedule 1 - Miscellaneous
Premium Earned(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India : 67856326 54983151
Total 77320128 62644780
" Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 13163077 8118963
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 20974881 15146099
Net Premium 69508324 55617644
Adjustment for Change In Reserve for Un-expired Risks 7577456 5299073
" Total Premium Earned (Net) 61930868 50318571
Schedule 2 - Fire
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct S 52313876 47944812
Add: Claimé on Reinsurance Accepted 6399190 4663600
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 16344830 10326924
Net Claims paid 42368236 42281488
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 74796340 65639158
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning (Net) 65639158 57971065
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 51525418 - 49949581
Schedule 3- Fire
Commisslon (Net)
Commission - Direct 6389179 5613803
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 948361 1719435
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded : 516989 1946747
Commission (Net) 6820551 4386491
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 5488574 4745719
Direct Brokerage 725367 558976
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 175237 309108
Referrals 0
Total Commission 6389178 ‘ 5613803




The New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current Previous
Particulars year year
€ (000) ¥ {000)
Schedule - 4 _
Operating Exhenm Related To Insurance Business
1. Employees Remuneration And Welfare Benefits _15494454 14154444
2. Travel Conveyance And Vehicle Running Expenses 499724 440074
3. Tralning Expenses 29238 32920
4, Rent Rates And Taxes 661741 626708
5. Repairs And 'Mairwenance 568905 535818
6. Printing And Stationery : 341995 424078
7. Communication Expenses 414388 381607
8. Legal And Professional Charges 352238 385596
(Outsourcing Expenses) -Tpa Fees (Refer Note No.8(d) of Sch 16B) 0 0
9. Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Auditor 51425 45714
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Taxation 0 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capadity - Insurance 0 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capadity ~ Mgt Services 0 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. In Other Capacity 0 0
10, Advertisement And Publicity : 322050 396967
11. Interest And Bank Charges | 36771 36884
12, Others - Exchange (Gain) / Loss (604677) 83893
IT Implementation 117932 181585
Input Service Tax Recovery 41049 (176078)
Other Taxes : 316005 255422
Others 1226964 994617
13. Depreciation 772977 632017
Total 20643179 19432266
Apportioned to Fire Segment 4032331 4042548
Apportioned to Marine Segment - 1031705 967194
Apportioned to Miscellaneous Segment 15579143 14422524
Total 20643179 19432266




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules for tﬁe year ended 31st March, 2012

Current Previous
Particulars year year
X (000) %(000)
Schedule~ 5
Share Capital
1. Authorised Capital _
30,00,00,000 (Previous Year 30,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 3000000 3000000
2. Issued Capital
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2000000 2000000
3. Subscribed Capital
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2000000 2000000
4. Called up Capital _
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 2000000 2000000 .
Total 2000000 2000000
Note : OF the above 19,61,49,366 shares are issued as fully pald up bonus
shares by capitalisation of general reserves.
SCHEDULE 5A
Pattern of Shareholding
(As Certified by Management) Numbers in (000)
Share holder Current Year Previous Year
Numbers 9% of Holding Numbers % of Holding
Promoters Indian 200000 100 200000 100
Foreign - - - -
Others - - - -
Total 100 200000 100




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) T (000)

Schedule 6

Reserves and Surplus

1. Capital Reserve (Op. Balance) 575 575

Addition During The Year 0 0
Deduction During The Year 0 0
: (Cl.Balance) 575 575

2. Capital Redemption Reserve

3. Share Premium _

4, General Reserves (Op. Balance) 67827141 72039462
Addition During The Year - Balance Transferred From P & L Account 1328278 (4212321)
Transfer To P&L A/C For Uk Equilization Reserve " (508285) 0
Net Deduction During The Year Y 0

(Cl. Balance) 68647134 67827141

5. Catastrophe Reserve ’ 0 o

6. Other Reserves '

A. Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 838189 (187469)
:dc(c:l;c::‘rt\s I)It:‘rgtcgh;?;e\(iasngRefer Note No.17 To Notes To 4869288 1025658
Deduction During The Year _ 0 0
(Cl.Balance) 5707477 838189
B. Contingency Reserves For Unexpired Risks (Created in 2009-10
as per IRDA Circular No. IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/CIR/OSI/iZ/ZOOg 449500 449500
dt.17.12.2009 in respect of Heaith Segment) '
C. Uk Eugalization Reserve (Refer Note
Number 20 of Notes to Accounts in Schedule 16 B)
Transfer From P&L A/C 508285 0
7. Balance Of Profit In Profit And Loss Account - 0 0
Total 75312971 69115405

Schedule 7

Borrowings

1.Debentures / Bonds - -

2.Barks - -

3.Financial Institutions - -
4,0thers ' - -
Total Nil Nil




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012}

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current Previous
Particulars year year
X (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 8
Investments
Long term investments
1. Government secutities
Central government securities 35130761 31525861
State government securities 13740374 11350913
Foreign government securities 1392112 1485308
2. Other approved securities 43815 95806
3. Other investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity 180593064 191542042
Equity share odd lots 0 0
bb. Preference
Preference shares 6283 6286
Preference shares of rallways in India 0 0
b.Mutual funds .0 0
c¢.Derivative instruments 0 0
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 12546244 13529286
Other debentures - Foreign 402622 0
e.0ther securities (to be specified)
Foreign shares 31529 27976
Foreign preference shares 1] 0
Foreign securities 0 0
Special deposit with Government of India 0 0
f.Subsidiaries 597099 597099
g.Investment properties (real estate) A ) 0 0
4. Investment in infrastructure and social sector ?,;I T 14378210 13797201
5. Investment in housing bonds e 9619747 7638519
6. Other than Approved Investments, Debenturas, Pref.shares, Foreign 2015008 3460753

Shares, Venture Funds and Equity

s gt “
Total S \ 271396958 275057050




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No,190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012

44973 Current Previous
Particulars year year
. ’ T (000) T (000)
Schedule 8 Continued
Short Term Investments
1. Government Securities _ »
Central Government. Securities 2584517 1596316
State Government, Securities 832437 565615
Government. Guaranteed Securities o 0
Foreign Govemnment Securities 0 0
2. Other Approved Securities . 51991 213770
3. Other Investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity 0 0
Equity Share Odd Lots 0 0

bb. Preference 0 0
b.Mutual Funds 0 0
¢.Derivative Instrument o 0
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs '

Debentures in India 2798075 2393790

Other Debentures Foreign _ 0
e.Other Securities '

Special Deposit With Government. Of India 0 0
f.Subsidiaries . 0 0
g.Investment Properties (Real Estate) .0 0

4, Investment In Infrastructure And Social Sector 3567970 3718982
5. Investment In Housing Bonds ' : o 800254 1236721
6. Other Than Approved Investments 0 0
Total : 10635244 9725194
Grand Total 282032202 284782244
Investments
1.In India 279324537 282489351
2.Qutside India 2657665 2292893
Investment in foreign associates Included In equity above 174410 182509
Aggregate amount of Companles Investments In other than listed equity shares Book Value 533495 628530
 Market valye _ 517974 615209
Preference shares and FITL preference shares (LTUA) amounting to T86686572(P.Y, $110329129) is
netted against interest suspense of an equal amount. Debentures and FITL debentures amounting to
T46875666 (P.Y. £96875666) are netted against interest suspense of an equsl amount. Fqully shares
(LTUA) amounting to ¥6481537 (P.Y. T6481537) Is netted against Interest suspense of an equal amount.
Provision made for bad and doubtful debts shown under )
Schedufe 14.5 against assets in Schedule 8
Debentures - Standard Provisions 63248 65573
Housing sector bonds - Standard Provislons - e 41694 35512
Infrastructure investments - Standsrd Provisions SN , 71850 20126
Investments in OAS - Standard Provisions . N : 383 1238
Other than agproved lnvestments (Debenture) ‘ " 524262 575035
Equity - Thinly traded and unlisted equity - diminution in value 36623 1332¢
Equity - Long term unapproved thinly traded and uniisted equity -
diminution in value (F)6034/12 61856 292
Equity subsidiary - Long term unapproved thinly traded and unlisted
eqQuily - diminution In velue (F)6039/12 1535 1535
Investments in France Agency (Foreign & France) 1838 1838
Total 803319 764470




The New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.190, Renewal Date 16.03.2012]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current Previous
Particulars year year
: % (000) . ¥ {000)
Schedule 9
Loans
1. Security-Wise Cassification
Secured
a. On Mortgage Of Property
aa. In India ° 0
Loan Against Mortgage Of Property
Housing, Vehicle And Computer Loans To Employees 1971268 2133612
Direct Term Loans . 834470 1137587
bb. Outside India Housing, Vehice Loan To Employees 6527 6081
b. OnShares, Bonds, Government Secutities o 0
¢. Others
Loans Guaranteed By Banks/Gavemments- ]
Loans To State Government Housing, FFe Loans To Hudco \ 1:::::; 1:;22‘;3
U red (Term Loans, B Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS 166259 = 168659
reecured (Tem Loans, B otat 4233085 7656564
2. Borrower-Wise Classification :
a. - Central And State Governments(Term Loans, Housing and FFE) 1210561 1366655
.b. Banks And Financial Institutions _ 0 0
€. Subsidiatles , 0 0
d. Industrial Undertakings (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Loans To PFPS) 965220 1229730
€. Others - Housing Loans,Vehide Loans, Computer Loans To Employees 1977795 2139693
Hudco, Term Loans And PFPS 79509 120486
Total . 4233085 4856564
3. Performance-wise Classlfication
a. Loans Classifled as Standard
aa. In India:Term Loans, Bridge Loans, State Government Housing And Ff, '
Loans To Hudco, PFPS 1314747 1576721 _
Houslng, Vehicle And Computer Loans To Employees 1971268 2133612
bb. Outside India (Loans To Employees) v 6527 6081
b. Non-Performing Loans Less Provisions
aa, In Indla (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Loans PFPS) 940543 1140150
bb. Outside India 0 1]
: Total : 4233085 4856564
4. Maturity-wise Classifications
a. Short-Term (Term Loans, Direct Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS) 0 0
b. Long-Term
(Term Loans Direct, Loans State Government Housing And FF, Loans To Hudco And Loans 2255290 2716871
Housing, Vehicle, And Computer Loans To Employees. 1977795 2139693
Total 4233085 4856564
PFPS and FITL PFPS amounting to €795092532 (P.Y. € 1018820131) end FITL short term boan amounting to ¥1675199 (P.Y. ¥ 1675199) and direct
term loans amounting to €8107002 (P.Y. T 15756739} are netted against interest suspanse of an equN amount.
Provision made for bad and dowtrtful debts shown under Schedule 14,5 against assets bt
Schadule .
Direct term foans (Tnvestments) std. provision 0 157
Direct term Joans (Investments) 21580 21680
Bridge loan (Invesiments) 400 400
Term loans PFPS std provision 542 823
Term boans PFPS 226005 993866
Short term loans (Investments) 85068 87468
Loans to HUDCO std. Frovision 176 176
Housing loans to state govis. - sw.mmlan 4409 4918
Housing foans to state govis. 59818 73993
FFE loans ty state govts. - std,provision 173 233
FFE loans to state govts. 4858 1858

913129 1188572




The New indla Assurance Company Limited
Registration Number 190 and Date of Renewal with IRDA 16.03.2012

Schedufe for the year ended 31-03-2012

Schadule 10
Fixed Assets _— — S o 2(000)
} ‘.. GrossBlock . DepreclaﬂonlAmoﬂisaﬂon - 4 __. NetBlock !
, , - = T o 1
: ) Openingl f * 0loslngf Opemng i | *Closing’ . o
a Particuars Sk ottions Deatios; g 03 Balance: MW DO patacsl Cwhd O
! " 0110472011 During 2011-2012 | 3100320121 01/04/201 1 Duing 20112012 | 3owzotz 3102012) 31/03201%;
R e e e e e e e e e e e e e S b e
' ! l - ’ . i ! . ______.__.!
et I e T Tt P ——— T - T T T ._‘——"—"'_—'_-- :
Intangibles 883383, 146603 (01 tomese,  sa2409'  4arsr! o 1029986 0; 200974
Land Freehold ; 75960', 4430, ol s0as0 | o' ol 0, o§ aouo'. 75960 |
. Buldings | 1395056 113386  (3124) 1513466, 762088  a7aa1;  (1331) 801240 72266 1 6918
e m e e 4 —_———— 4. 3 —_——— ——— e —— — b e e
| Fumnitures & Fittings 464258 | 199661  (5047) 48471, 394666 18383  (10002)) aco0M | 67430 69502
Information & Technology Equipments , 2308733 | 69630,  (31870) 2500242 2194165 156925, 8801, 2344269 1 tsse8s D 204588,
{ Vehicles , 607607, 362116 140315 820498 382795, 100701 1252281 367268, 462230 | 224902
— — oy —— —— | __._“__-,_._._____}_._ e # e e m——
| Office Equipments ! 120809 : 1125 : 2050 118884 101767,  3208:  1175| 103800 16184, 19142
— —_ ————— e + —_—— = - - - = m——r '
: Other Assets 254830 | te8s4' 7024 264369 2005831 @aad  4274|  2uiest | G2is, 48286
b : = 1 ! S i i B TP
* Grand Total | 62027351 7333691 109148 | 6827456 | 4834423 | 772077 127155 | 6280246, 1547211 1568312
' Previous Year 5725198 | l 563307 105768 | 6202735 4 03689 632016 101262 4634423 | 1588312 1621507 |

*The Figures are Inclusive of appreciation/depreciation due to foreign currency fluctuation
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Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012 :
~Particulars Current Previous
year year
¥ (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 11
Cash and Bank Balances
1. Cash (Including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps) 1745337 3445314

2. Bank Bélances
a. Deposit Accounts

aa. Short - Term (due witihin 12 Months) 28537158 15487210
bb.Others , 29033043 26296609
b. Current Accounts 8456042 4001199
3. Money at Call and Short Notice . -
With Banks ' 1785084 1116553
With other Institutions , 1865080 2697646
Total 71421744 53044531
Cash and Bank Balances In India 36130599 23001799
Cash and Bank Balances  Outside India 35291145 30042731
Total o : 71421744 53044530
1 above includes remittance in transit 5892 . 4860
Balances with non scheduled banks indluded in 2b above 5481596 56524391
Provision made for bad and doubtiul debts shown under Schedule
14.5 against assets in Schedule 11
Foreign balances included in 2abb above (France 911897) » 31294 29075
Foreign balances includled i 2b above (France 911897) 9672 8985
Indian balances inciuded in 2b above ) ‘ 130042 43232

Total 171008 81293
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Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Current
Particulars year
T (000)
Schedule 12
Advances and Other Assets
A, Advances
1. Reserve Deposits With Ceding Companies 168363 592175
2. Application Money For Investments ‘ : 0 0
3. Pre-Payments 61620 276836
4. Advances To Directors / Officers _ 1] , 0
5. Advance Tax Paid And Taxes Deducted At Source
(Net Of Provision For Taxation) 15099448 14198743
6. Others , 242771 534122
Total (A) 15572202 15601876
B. Other Assets
1. Income Accrued On Investments 3726854 3093928
2, Outstanding Premiums 1534403 972967
3. Agents Balances 2182821 1353188
4. Foreign Agencies Balances 786571 996688
5. Due From QOther Entities Carrying Insurance Business (Including Reinsurers). 30465649 25843752
6. Due From Subsidiaries/Holding Companies 553 . 482
7. Deposit With R B I Persuant To Section 7 Of Insurance Act 1938 107518 107518
8. Others - a. Other Accrued Income 782725 598925
b. Others Including Sundry Debtors 5910601 - 2373163
Total (B) 45497695 35340611
TOTAL(A+B) 61069897 50942487
Sundry Debtors amounting to TE604231(P.Y. £6604231) are netted against interest suspense of an equal amount.
Provision made for Bad and doubttul debts shown under Schedule
4.5 agalnst assels i Schedude 12
Relnsurance balances indluded in A1 above 93984 93984
Reinsurance batoncses included in 85 aoove L e 902108 902108
Relnsurance balances includad in B8 above T 494 494
Foreign belances includled in Al above (France 911671 & 873) . 11399 . 10591
Foregn balences included in 81 above (France 911897) ' o 138 128
Foreign balances included in B3 above (Fyy, Mauritus, Bankok, Japarn, o .
Hongkong, New Zeatard) RER 44932 35458
Forelgn baiances ialided iy 6% above (Manits & Dubal) o e 21228 14429
Forelgn balances includeed in B5 above (Maurltius, Singapore, france) , 2717 1960
Forelgn balances Included in 86 above (Ghana, T&Y, Kualalumpur) . 553 152
Forelgn balances included in 88 above (Fquitorial Bank London) 5310 4602
Indian reinsurance bakances/Miscelaneous debtors includked n 858 above , 200000 1500000
Indian cownsurance batarices/Miscellaneous debtors included in BSAabove . ' 69570 15681
Tndisn miscelieneous debrors included i BB above ' 32608 52231
Ingisn miscellaneous deblors included in 12 8 4 above » - 171941 192096
Other-TCS 18554 ' 18554
Sunchy deblors(5192) ivestraents Indian included n B8 above - Sitt. provision 795 1425
Sundry debbors(5192) investrients Indian includiad in 88 above / 3851 3851
Suncly deltors(5192) investments{f) Indian includled in 88 above 759 658

Income accrued on investments(5131) Indian included in Bl above
‘ Total

1580944 2848737
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Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Particulars Current Previous
year year
¥ (000) ¥ (000)
Schedule 13
Current Liabilities
1. Agents Balances 248038 317390
2. Balances Due To Other Insurance Companies 16381543 13256979
3. Deposits Held On Reinsurance Ceded 428186 5833
4, Premium Received In Advance 2319173 1481885
5. Un-Allocated Premium ' o 0
6. sundry Creditors - -a. Other Than Service Tax Payable 4012795 7260823
b. Service Tax Payable : (453155) (849692)
7. Due To Subsidiaries / Holding Company 0 0
8. Claims Outstanding : 106059353 89559157
v 9 Due To Officers/Directors o 0
10. Others : 4224325 777103
Policy Holders Fund - Excess Premium Collected ' 198314 170101
Policy Holders Fund - Refund Premium Due 185390 181231
Policy Holders Fund - Stale Cheques . 1105557 622756
Total 134709519 112783566
Provision made for bad and doubtful debts shown under
Schedule 14.5 against assets in Schedule 13
Ingian balences Included in 1 above . 12641 7636
Indian bakances included in 4 above 56061 1511
Indian bakances Includded in 10 above e 7196 41337
Indlan balances included in 63 above Ny 21652 0
Reinsurance batances included in 8 above Sk . 2223 1123
Forelgn balences inchrded in 2 above (Singapore, France) o 2460
Tatal ' p 98673 54167
Schedule 14
Provisions
1. a. Reserve for Un-Expired Risks : 47313601 38347391
b. Premium Deficiency Reserve 1100382 -0
2, Provision for Taxation (Net of Payment of Taxes) o 0 0
3. Provislon for Proposed Dividend e . 400000 0
4. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax S 64890 0
S Others - Reserve for Dad and Doubtful Debts. - 3467033 - 4922096
Provision for Diminution in value of Thinly Traded / Unlisted Shares - 100044 15148
Provision for Leave Encashment 3736400 3081500
Total 56182350 46366135
Schedule 15
Miscellaneous Expenditure
1. Discount Allowed in Issue of Shares and Debentures 0 0
2. Qthers - Contribution to Gratuity Trust ' 1029360 1372480
(Deferred Expenses to the Extent not Written Off)
Total ' 1029360

1372480
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Schedule 16

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of
Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2012

16 A. Significant Accounting Policies
1.Accounting Convention

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the provisions of section 11
(1) of the Insurance Act, 1938, Regulations framed under Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority Act, 1999, read with the provisions of sub-sections (1), (2)
and (5) of Section 211, sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956.
The said statements prepared on historical cost convention and on accrual basis,
comply with accounting standards referred in section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act,
1956, and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 to the
extent applicable, and conform to practices prevailing in the general insurance
industry except as otherwise stated.

2.Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual
results may differ from those estimates and assumptions. The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon
management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of
the financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recogmzed
prospectively in current and future periods.

3.Revenue Recognition

A. Premium
Premium income is recognized on assumption of risk. A reserve for Unearned
Premium for each segment, representing that part of the recognized premium
attributable to the succeeding accounting periods, calculated on time
apportionment basis is created. This forms part of the un-expired risk reserves.

Reinsurance premium is recognized as per the terms of the reinsurance contracts.
A reserve for Unearned Premium for each segment, representing that part of the
recognized reinsurance premium attributable to the succeeding accounting
periods, is created in the ratio, in which unearned premium of the direct business
bears to the recognized premium of such business. This also forms part of the un-
expired risk reserves.

Any subsequent revisions to or cancellations of premium are recognised in the
year in which they occur.
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B. Commission _ . ) .
Commission Income on Reinsurance cessions is recognized as income in the year

in which reinsurance Premium is ceded.

Profit Commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognizgd
on accrual. Any subsequent revisions of profit commission are recognized for in
the year in which final determination of the profits are intimated by reinsurers.

4, Premium Received in Advance

Premium received in advance represents premiurm received in respect of policies
issued during the year, where the risk commences subsequent to the balance sheet
date.

5. Reserves for Un-expired Risk/s

Reserve for un-expired risk is made on the amount representing that part of the net
premium written which is attributable to, and to be allocated to the succeeding
accounting periods, subject to minimum at 100% of net premium for marine
business and 50% of net premium for other classes of business.

6. Reinsurance Accepted

Reinsurance returns have been incorporated for the advices received up to the date
of finalisation of accounts and on estimation basis wherever advices are not
received.

7. Reinsurance Ceded

Reinsurance cessions are accounted for on the basis of actuals or estimates
wherever actuals are not available.

8. Premium Deficiency

Premium deficiency is calculated where the sum of expected claims costs, related
expenses and maintenance costs exceed the related unearned premiums. The
deficiency is recognised, only to the extent of excess of unearned premium plus
premium deficiency so calculated over the un-expired risk reserves at the
percentages mentioned herein above. For the purpose of recognition of Premium
deficiency only three major segments viz., Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous are
considered as directed by IRDA vide circular no. F & A/CIR/017/MAY -04 dated
" 18™ May 2004. Premium deficiency forms part of the un-expired risk reserves.

9. Acquisition Costs.

Acquisition costs are primarily related to acquisition of insurance contracts and
have been expensed in the year in which they are incurred,
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10. Incurred Claims

Claims are recognized as and when reported.
Claims Paid (net of recoveries including salvages retained by the insured, includes
interest paid towards claims and all expenses directly incurred in relation to their
assessment) are charged to respective revenue accounts.

Claims outstanding at the year-end are provided based on survey reports,
information provided by clients and other sources, past experience and applicable
laws and includes: '

e Inrespect of direct business, claim intimations received up to the year-end.

e Inrespect of reinsurance accepted, advices received as of different dates of
subsequent year up to the date of finalisation of accounts and on estimation
basis wherever advices are not received. '

» Provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and provision for
claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER). The said provisions
have been determined by Appointed Actuary, which is in accordance with
accepted actuarial practice, requirement of Insurance Act 1938, IRDA
Regulations and stipulations of the Institute of Actuarics of India.

All the outstanding claims for direct business are provided net of estimated
salvage (if any).

In respect of motor third party claims where court summons have been served on
the Company without adequate policy particulars to establish liability of the
Company, provision is made as under:

e 100% of the estimated liability, where suéh claims are outstanding for -

more than one year.

e 13 of the estimated liability, for all such claims for which court
summons have been served on the Company during the year.

Interest on motor accident claims tribunal (MACT) claims is provided based on
the prevailing trends in the motor third party claim awards.

11, Salvage and Claim Recoveries

Recoveries of claims and sale proceeds on disposal of salvage are accounted on
realisation and credited to claims.

12. Provisions, Coxitingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but
are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.
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13. Loans and Investments

A Loans are measured at historical cost subject to impairmept. Company reviews
the quality of its loan assets and provides for impairment if any.

B Short Term Money Market Instruments such as Commercial Papers and
Certificate of Deposits are shown at their discounted value and the difference
between the acquisition cost and the redemption value is apportioned on time
basis and recognised as-accrued income.

C Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds, debentures are accounted for
as “Investments” as on date of transaction.

D The cost of investments includes premium on acquisition, brokerage, transfer
stamps, transfer charges and is net of incentive/ fee if any, received thereon.

E Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted for as income in
- the year of declaration. Dividend on shares/interest on debentures under
objection/pending delivery is accounted for on realisation. Interim dividend is
accounted for where the amount is received/credited in the account of the
company upto 31¥ March.

Dividend on foreign investments is accounted for net of withholding tax.

Interest Income is recognized on accrual basis on time proportion except
income on non-performing assets is recognized on realization.

Amount received towards compensation for future loss of interest is
recognised as income only to the extent attributable to the accounting year and
balance is kept in interest received in advance account for apportionment in
the relevant year.

F Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed by taking welghted
average book value as cost of investments except:

o In respect of Government Securities/Debentures/Bonds under Trading
Portfolio, the profit/loss is worked out specific scrip wise.

e In respect of Government Securities sold from Investment Portfolio, the
profit/loss is worked out on first in first out basis (FIFO).

G The Company follows the prudential norms prescribed by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority as regards asset classification,
recognition of income and provisioning pertaining to loans/advances.

H Investment in government securities, debt securitiecs and redeemable
preference shares are considered as held till maturity and valued at cost.
However, in terms of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

. Regulations the premium paid at the time of acquisition of securities is
amortised over the residual period of maturity.
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I Investments in Mutual Fund/s/Venture Fund/s are valued at Net Asset Value P gg,-;
(NAV) at the year-end and the difference between cost/book value and NAV .
is accounted in Fair Value Change Account. However, if there is reduction in
NAV in case of venture fund, the same is charged to revenue and the book
value of investment is reduced accordingly. Any appreciation in NAV to the
extent of loss earlier recognised, is taken to revenue.

» Mursel £
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In case of non-availability of NAV as at the balance sheet date, investment is
shown-at cost. :

J Investment Portfolio in respect of equity/ equity related instruments is
segregated into actively traded and thinly traded as prescribed by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Regulations. The shares are treated as
thinly traded by taking into consideration transactions in the month of March
on both National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

Actively traded equity/ equity related instruments arc valued at lowest of the
last quoted closing price in March at National Stock Exchange or Bombay
Stock Exchange. If the shares are traded/ listed only on either of the stock
exchanges then the quotation available on the respective stock exchange is
considered. The difference between weighted average cost and quoted value is
accounted in Fair Value Change Account. '

K Investment in thinly traded equity shares and unlisted equity shares are shown
at cost. However, difference between cost and break-up value is provided for
as diminution in value. If the break-up value is negative then the provision is
made for the entire cost. Further, if the published accounts of an unlisted
Company are not available for last three accounting years ending on or
immediately preceding the date of working out diminution in value, then the
provision is made for the entire cost.

L In case of investment in listed and unlisted equity/ equity related instruments /
preference shares where the value has been impaired on or before 31.03.2000,
the historical/weighted average costs are not available with the Company. As a
consequence, the carrying value of such investments as on 01.04.2000 is
presumed to be the historical/ weighted average cost

M Investments in listed equity/ equity related instruments/ preference shares
made in those companies, which are making losses continuously for last 3
years and where capital is eroded, are considered to have impairment in value.
Further, if the published accounts of a Company are not available for last three
accounting years ending on or immediately preceding the date of working out
impairment in value, it is presumed that the value of investment is fully
impaired and is written off to a nominal value of Re.1/- per Company.

I. Valuation of such investments is done as under:

i) In respect of actively traded equity shares: - least of cost price, market
price or break-up value provided break-up value is positive. However, if
the break-up value is negative the nominal
Company

v !




The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

ii) In respect of other than actively traded equity shares: - lower of cos
price or break-up value provided break-up value is positive. However, i
break-up value is negative the nominal value is taken at Re.l/- per

Company.

iii) In respect of preference shares, if the dividend is not received for the last
three years, such preference shares are written down to a value which will
bear to its face value, the same proportion as value taken/ which would
have been taken for writing down equity shares bears to the face value of
the equity shares. However, if the equity shares are written down to Re.1/-
per Company, preference shares are also written down to a nominal value
of Re.1/- per Company.

I1. Once the value of investment in listed equity/ equity related instruments/ .

preference shares of a company is impaired in accordance with the above
mentioned policy, the reversal of such impairment losses are not
recognised in revenue/ profit and loss till such company achieves a
positive net worth as per the latest available published accounts
immediately preceding the date of working out the reversal. However, in
respect of investments where the historical or weighted average cost is not
available as mentioned in Policy No.13-L, reversal of impairment loss is
carried out and recognised only to the extent of impairment losses
accounted after 31* March 2000.

N REVERSE REPO transactions are treated as secured lending transactions and
accordingly disclosed in the financial statements. The difference between total
consideration at the 1* and 2™ leg of the transaction is treated as interest
income.

“Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligation* (CBLO), which is issued
at discount to the face value, is treated as money market instrument as per
Reserve Bank of India Notification. Discount earned at the time of lending
through CBLO is shown as income, which is apportioned on time basis.

Un-realised gains / losses arising due to changes in the fair value of listed
equity shares other than enumerated in Accounting Policy 13-L are taken
under the head “Fair Value Change Account” and on realisation reported in
profit and loss account,

Pending realisation, the credit balance in the “Fair Value Change Account” is
not available for distribution, :
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14, Foreign Currency Transactions

¢ Reinsurance operations:

Revenue transactions of re-insurance in foreign currencies are converted at the
average of buying and selling rates of exchange of each quarter in which they-
are accounted.

Monetary assets and liabilities of re-insurance in foreign currencies are
converted at the closing rate.

o Foreign operatlons

e As per the Accounting Standard (AS) 11 “The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates”, foreign branches/agencies are classified as
‘non-integral foreign operations’.

e The assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities), both monetary
and non-monetary of the non-integral foreign operatxons are translated at
the closing rate,

e Income and expense items of the non-integral foreign operations are
translated at the average exchange rate of the year.

e Depreciation on fixed assets held in foreign branches and agencles is
provided on written down rupee value at the year-end at the rates and in
the manner as stated in “Depreciation” policy stated herein below. '

o Al resulting exchange difference is accumulated in a foreign currency
translation reserve until the disposal of the net investment.

e Foreign investments transactions during the year are converted at the exchange
rates prevailing as on the last day of the month of purchase or sale.

o Other assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted at the average‘ of
buying and selling rates of exchange prevailing at the year end.

e The exchange gain/loss due to conversion of foreign currencies other than

relating to non-integral foreign operations is taken to revenue(s) account and
profit and loss account as applicable.

15. Fixed Assets

 Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

o The fixed assets are assessed for any indication that an asset is impaired In case
the recoverable amount of the fixed assets is lower than its carrying amount a
provnsxon is made for the impairment loss.

o Lease payment for assets taken on operating lease are recognized as an expense
in the revenue(s) accounts and profit and loss account over the lease term.
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16. Depreciation

e Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on written down value method at
rates prescribed in the schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956, However,
where corresponding rates are higher under the Income Tax Rules, 1962, the
same are adopted. In case of leasehold properties amortisation is made over the

- leased period. ' '

e Depreciation isprovided at 50% of the applicable rates as above on additions
made to fixed assets, which are put into use for less than six months.

¢ No depreéiation is provided on assets sold/ discarded/destroyed during the year.

17. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amertisation.
The same is amortised over a period of four years on straight line basis. Software
development / acquisition costs, except those which meet the recognition criteria
as laid down in Accounting Standard 26 (AS 26), are charged to revenue. Any
additions to already existing assets are amortised prospectively over the remaining
residual life of the assets.

18. Empioyee Benefits

Employee benefits comprise of both defined contributions and defined benefit
plans. ' - ' : ’

Provident Fund is a defined contribution plan. Company’s contribution towards
provident fund is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and Revenue Accounts
as applicable. Further Company has no further obligation beyond the periodic
contributions. :

Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment are defined benefit plans. The Company
has incorporated a Pension Trust and Gratuity Trust. The Company’s liability
towards pension, gratuity and leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation done at the year end and is charged to revenue accounts and
profit and loss account as applicable except in case of pension for the employee
who joined from 1% January, 2004 which is defined contribution plan wherein
contribution towards pension fund is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and
Revenue Accounts as applicable. Further, Company has no further obligation
beyond the periodic contributions. |

All short term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the
accounting period based on service rendered by the employees.
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19. Expenses of Management-Basis of Apportionment

Expenses of management including provision for bad and doubtful debts
exchange gain/loss, are apportioned to the revenue accounts on the basis of gros:
direct premium plus reinsurances accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine
business and 100% each for fire and miscellaneous business.

20. Income from Investments -Basis of Apportionment

Investment Income (net of expenses) is apportioned between Shareholders’ Fund
and Policyholders’ Fund in proportion to the balance of these funds at the
beginning of the year. :

Investment income (net of expenses) belonging to Policyholders is further
apportioned to Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous segments in proportion to
respective technical reserves balance at the beginning of the year.

Shareholders’ Funds for this purpose consist of Share Capital, General Reserves,
Capital Reserves and Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.

Policyholders® Funds consist of Technical Reserves i.c. Un-expired Risk Reserve
plus Provisions for Outstanding Claims.

21. Taxation,

Tax expense for the year, comprises current tax and deferred tax.
Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in
India and in foreign jurisdiction. Income tax payable in India is determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961. Tax expense
relating to foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax laws
applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.

¢ Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which
gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal income tax on future income. Accordingly,
MAT is recogmzed as an asset in the Balance sheet when it is probable that
the future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company and
the asset can be measured reliably.

* A provision is made for deferred tax for all timing differences arising between
taxable income and accounting income at currently enacted tax rates.

- e Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty backed by
convincing evidence that they will be realized and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet date.

¢ Refund of income tax is accounted on realisation basis.
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16 B. Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

1 The accounts incorporate audited accounts of Branches in Fiji and Thailand on calendar year 'Basir
prepared as per local laws, Material changes noted thereafter have been incorporated in these
accounts,

The accounts of eight Run-Off Agencies have been incorporated on the basis of Un-Audited Accounts

2 Bulldings Include T 740.95 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 666.26 Lakhs) in respect of which the deeds of
conveyance are yet to be executed.

3 a The balance appearing in the amount due to / from persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
are subject to confirmation / reconcltiation and consequential adjustments if any. The Company has
started extensive reconclliation process and has ldentified non moving old entries exceeding five years
being gross debit of 244059.43 lakhs and gross credit of ¥32312.65 lakhs. Pending reconciliation the
Company has provided an amount of 711977.09 lakhs upto 31.03.2012 towards doubtful debts as a
prudent measure.

b Relnhsurance acceptance transactions pertaining to the year have been booked for advices received
upto 2nd june, 2012.

< The balances of inter-office accounts Included In net current assets amounting to 112049 38 lakhs
{Debit), previous year 85.68 lakhs (Credit}, are subject to reconciliations and consequential
adjustments if any.

4 As certified by the Custodian, securities are held in ‘the name of the Company as on 31.03.2012.
Variations and other differences are under reconciliation and are not expected to have a material
impact on the state of affairs of the Company.

5 Certlficates of confirmation are awalted for earller years' Foreign Investments amounting to ¥ 2.92
lakhs (Previous Year 2 2.92 lakhs). However, the same are fully provided for.

6 a Provision for standard assets @ 0.40% amounting to T1832.71 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥1801.83 Lakhs)
has been made as per Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority guidelines on (i) Term Loan
(PFPS/DTL), (i) Debentures, (ill) Infrastructure Investments, (iv] Bonds/Debentures of HUDCO, (v)
Bonds/Debentures of Institutions accredited te NHB and (vi) Loans to HUDCO for Housing (vii) Govt.
Guaranteed Bonds/Securities (vii) Housing and Fire fighting Loans to State Governments (ix) Debtors

b During the year, the Company has undertaken restructuring of corporate debt/loans etc. as under:
l’ ~Sr. No. T T T T T particulars T T " Current Year, P're\kuaué'irearl
. - (¥ In Lakhs)| (% in Lakhs)
- |Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring " 5867.78 ! T'3221 "
s The break up of the same is given here under; . : |
. _ﬁotal amount of standard assets subjected to ) restructuring : - ;
- |(if} ‘Total amount of sub-standard assets subjected to I - i
i— lrestructurlng i i
Wy Total amount of doubifu! assets subjected to restructuring - b
Iv) Total amount of loss assets sub]ected to restructuring _ ' 5,867.78 ¢ 32271 !
. |Tatal e - . i 3,867.78 ; 322.71
c Details of Non Performing Assets (NPA).”
1) Details of Non Performlng Assets (NPA)
lSr No.”  “Particulars | Current Year:  Previous Year:
' {Rin Lakhs)g ®Rin Lakhs)
}ﬂ) e _Opening Balance 18616.10' 20492.51
(i _ Additions During the Year ) o . 431.93, 1223, 18.
l (Gih " IReductions During the Year _ P 7 338884 3099.59,
"(v) _ICIosIng Balance o _ i . 15650 19; .. .18616.10|
IPercentage of Net NPAs to Net Assets _ o ' 0.99%! 137%
1) Detalis of Provisions on NPA (other than standard provlsions)
[Sr.No. |Partlculars T T T T T T T T T Cument Year] | Previous Year]
_‘ [ {® in Lakhs), (! in Lakhs)i
“iOpening Balance L | . 17611.52) 18326 50,
. dncrem_er_)tal Provlsion Dunng the Year : -3252.10 -714. 98:
" |Closing Balance . ! 14359.42| - 17611.52)

Short-term Investments (Schedule - 8) in debentures and other guaranteed securities include those,
which are fully repayable in the next year. As regards those debentures and other guaranteed
securities, which have fallen due and remain unpaid as on 31.03.2012, they have n under ,—= -
long-term investments, as their realisability is unascertainable. However, n?en i ‘

wherever required, has been made.
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8 a There are following cases of non-compliance/contravention of Insurance Regulatory & De
Authority {Investment) Regulations, 2000;

The Company is in the process of improving the system to ensure that the investment exbosure at any
point of time does not exceed the prescribed limits under Regulation 5. However, there is no case of
violation of the prescribed exposure limits.

b There are following cases of non-compliancelcontfavention of Insurance Reguiatory & Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002:

i) Segmental reporting In respect of Public and Product Liability is not disclosed separately for foreign
business.

1) Receipts & Payments Account/(Cash Flow Statement) has been drawn by “Indirect Method” Instead of
“Direct Method” as required by Part | of Schedule B of the regulation.

c As per IRDA circular no IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2011 dated 04.11.2010, Company Is required to give
the detail of Age-wise analysis of unclaimed amount of the policy holders for the year ended 31st
March, 2012. Accordingly the unclaimed amount of *14892.61 fakhs (P.Y. ¥9740.88 lakhs) representing
the excess premium coliected, refund premium and the amount lying in stale chegue accounts and
unclaimed amount towards claim is not ascertainable. Further, as required, age-wise analysis is not
available.

d The separate disclosure requirement as per IRDA circular dated 28.03.2008 in respect of outsourcing
expenses has not been complied.

9 Investment in term loans,.loans to State Government for the purpose of Housing & Fire fighting
equipments and balances on account of restructuring/rescheduling of debts are subject to
confirmations and reconciliations. The impact of adjustments if any, arising out of conﬂrmatlons {
reconciliations of such balances on financial statements are unascertainable.

10 Prior period ltems have been included in the respective heads amounting to ¥9731.09 Lakhs (Debit)
{Previous Year ¥840. 91 Lakhs (Debit) consusting of the following: -

ISr ‘No. " Particulars_ | T |77 T T 77 7 Rnlakhs o
T T T T Jcunent Year T Previous Year |
| | | Debitf  cregit Amount]  Debit Amount]  Credit Amount]

I R Amount A
[T premigm T . “tigegel o v Lt Tsgeg!
| 2 _ {Commission e . . 804a8: 9L 48 [ - _i
3 _(Claims_ . _ . . 13848, 2
[ 4, Expenses 44320| 55493, 702487 T 3163
- Tiotal - i0861.18] T 11,1300 93244 0153

11 Disclosure as required by Accounting Standards (AS) : -

A Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard 18

1 Company'’s related parties

a Subsidiaries

i) The New India Assurance Co. (T & T) Ltd. - Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago
i) The New India Assurance Co. (S.L.) Ltd, - Free Town, Sierra Leone

iil) Prestige Assurance Pic. ~ Nigeria

b Associates

f) India International insurance Pvt, Ltd., Singapore

)] Kenindia Assurance Co. Ltd., Kenya

iil) United Insurance Co. Ltd., Jordan

v} Saudi Indian Company for Co Operative insurance, Riyadh

c Entities over which control exist

)] The New india Assurance Company (Employees) Pension Fund

i) The New India Assurance Company Limited Employee Gratuity Fund
iii) The New India Assurance Company Limited Staff Provident Fund

d Key management personnel of the Company

i) Mr. A. R. Sekar

i) Mr | S Phukela (Up to 29-02-2012)

iii) Mr M Ramadoss (up to 12-08-2011)

iv) Mr G Srinivasan (From 16-08-2011 to 05-12-2011)
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2 Transactions with related parties:
.Sr. No. | Nature of INature of Transaction " - Current Year|

Relationship } i i ... (@inLakhs)
l |5ubsnd|a_rlgs‘ — Mangggment fee_§ gg_rned B i 36.83

_ —I———- ‘ Premium on Reinsurance Accepted i 56179 :

%_— —pe ol cOmmIsslon on Reinsurance Accepted 1 ] (130 44) P
| . . |Claims Paid L. _ (120.59
s { ... |oividendincome recelved T 294, 54)l
i . Other Amount Due (From Prestige | ! -
i l Assurance PLC-out of Rights Subscription) ; i
1) !Assqt_:_lgg___s ] rPremium on Relnsu_rance Accepted ~ ( 476.19 . o 536. 66 :
P b e |Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 4 (132.69), 163.84 .
i i iClalms Pald ] o (595. 68) - 587, 16
e o T lpividend Income recelved 0. 16447, 16456
] ——— Jlnvestment inshares .. - -
(U .7 .. Ipidendreceivable L Nit, 0.05'
Wiy Entity over which " Sale of investment » - e
, |controt exits |other amount payable ) , _
Lol ——— —— . P . . . .
i {Key management 'TSaIary and allowances ' 42.56 , 51.02 !
‘... ipbersonnel o S S N 1 ;

B _Disclosure as per Accountln_g Standard 20-"Earnings Per Share":
lPartIculars 77T Current Year! - Previous Year!
;Net profit ; attrlbutable fo shareholders (! intakhsy l - 7i7,931.68 j . (42,156, 05)']
fWeIghted average number of equity shares Issued % 200,000,000 L 200,000,000 .

[Basic and diluted eamings per share of Z10/- each {%)__ 897" T (21.08):

The company does not have any outstanding diluted potential equity share. Consequently, the basic
and diluted earnings per share of the company remain the same.

C Taxation
Income Tax
i Provision for Tax - Current Tax shown in Profit & Loss Account includes ¥563.32 lakhs (Previous year

¥1655.82 lakhs) relating to foreign taxes.

i The Income Tax Assessments of the Company have been completed up to assessment year 2009-10.
Major disputed demands are in respect of capital gain taxes and exempt dividends. Based on the
decisions of the appetlate authority and the interpretations of the relevant provisions, the Management
Is of the opinion that the demands are likely to be either deleted or substantially reduced and
accordingly no provisions have been made for the same.

Management; base on the expert oplnlon from counsel as well as various relevant judicial Rulings, filed
its ground of appeal / in its Tax Returns as to non-applicability of provisions of Section 115 |8 and the
Company assessments are before various levels of Honorable judiciary. Hence no MAT provision has
been made in F.Y.2011-12.

tncome Tax Department during F.Y. 2011-12 adjusted refunds of ® 52593 Lakhs towards tax demands
pertaining to various years, without any intimation to the Company.

The Company is in appeal in respect of various taxation issues in various levels of Hon'ble judiclary on
which Income Tax Dept has made unitateral set off.

The Company is following up with the Tax Dept for recomputing the Tax Refunds unilaterally set off
pursuant to a Ruling by Hon'ble ITAT dt.29.03.2012 and the accounting of the adjustments, interest
payable and receivable by the Company shall be made after obtaining details from the Tax Dept.

v Deferred Taxes
.. The major components of temporary differences resulting Into deferred tax assefs are as under
NG o T In Lakhs
N i  _ Particulars T o , i Current Year (Rs,  Previous Year
~— M Trixed Assets ST , ) f 1,321.12 ; (84.33),
i) Leave Encashment ] { - 11,879, 41 10,235.,97 |
i)~ 'Estimated Disallowance ws 40(a) (3) v 3245 3399
.. _.Total . o o 13,232.98 10,185.63
Notes -
1 A sum of ¥3047.35 lakhs (Previous year ¥727.74 Lakhs) has been credited to the Profit & Loss Account
on account of increase in deferred assets during the year.
2 On prudence basis recognition of deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
losses has not been given effect in the books of account.
3 Above deferred tax asset does not include impact of deferred tax in respect of operations of foreign

branches.
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D Accountlng Standard 15 - Employee Benefits

The details of employee benefits for the period on account of gratuity, superannuation v%:’.}- L =
funded deflned employee benefit plans and encashment which is an unfunded defined benefit plan

* as under.
[a)-ﬁ_ﬁaﬂank of employer expense T Pension
‘A" " Current Sérvice Cost OTTTTT e84 83761 3819 2,366
8 _'interest Cost R ! ‘ .. 15374 5757~ 3, 052
C_____ Expected Return on Plan Assets _ | {20,966)| (16,066} | i (5, 791) (3.942);
D iCurtailment Cost;/(Credlt) i
}_E Settlement Costl(Crednt) ] )
€ “lPast Service Cost o ] ,
iG ‘Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 19,697 (18) 2,312 ; (1,476):
H Total expense recognized in the statement ' i ;

___|of Profit and Loss Account 32'429__ 7'666_‘; _ 6,336 ; T

{Pension Gratuity and Leave Encashment expenses' ” i :
|have been recognized in “Employee Remuneration i .
|and Welfare Benefits” under schedule 4. ; :
fActual Retums for the year 31.03.2012 10022 16,368 6'059'{“ 3775 -
[Net Asset/{Liability) recognized in Balance Sheetat] | ; .
31.03.2012 , . ) [
[5_' " IPresent Vaiue of Defined Benefit Ob|igation | "262.0a5 | 232,020! 76397 'ﬂ 67,986
B ___Fair Value of Pian Assets 260,703 10 | 75,257, 67,747 |
[ " Istatus (Surplus/Deficit) C 71382 _+ . {3.190); 1.240 l 239
.0 __]Un recognized Past Service Cost _ o T o
'E INet Asset / (Liability) recognized In Balance 1,382 |  (3.190): 1,240 ; 239 :
| Sheet BRSO RS | T |
‘Change In Defined Benefit Obligation during the’ 1! T R ;
lyear ended 31.03.2012 ) | :
‘A Past value of the Defined Benefit Obligation| ot 3 f
i at the beginning of the period 232020 ; 205915 67.986 40,460 -
B jCurrent Service Cost_ Tl 244 8376, 3819 2,366
C  |Interest Cost 17 13,454 , 153741 5,757 . 3,052
O .Curtallment Cost/_(Crednt) e N ' i
€ _|Settlement Cost/(Credit) _ i ) L |
|F __"|Plan Amendments U I R :
G [Acquisitions SN P SR SR I
[H___lActuarial Losses/(Gains) T 1T le868 | 12594 3259, _24.014|
| __ jAssetLoss/{(Gain) SRR NN B P R
J Benefits Paid (15,541}, (10,239) P.__(“.-Q?")_!.__ﬂ(_l.-ﬁoﬁ.’-
K lPreseni: t Value of Defined Benefit Obiigation 262,045 | 232,020 | 76.497 | 67.986
| attheendoftheperiod =~ | 0 T LDl
'Change In the Fair Value of Assets during the year
jended 31.03.2012 ] ! |
‘AT Plan AsSets at the beginning of the period | 235,210 2 26§'i’75 ""‘67.747 : 39,939 |
IB __IAcquisition’ Adlustment ] ) . R

[Exgected return an Plan Assets ) 20 866 ' 16,066 ! s.791 , 3942

_IAsset (Losses)/Gains - Tz, 829){ (18). = 947 (1,363)
IE o ___Actual Company Contributions 22897 20,126 ; 75006 27,135 ;
F |Benefits Pald d,541) | ). (10,239) | (4,324); (1,906
G| Plan Assets at the end of the period 260,703 i 238 210 78,2570 67,747 |

I‘%’“ﬁ"

I~

& Wl

2o Wlaie
W, ™
\%,

. ®inLakhs)
Encashment
cy. T pvy.
Unfunded,
15261 1,370
2543; 2114
" (3.300); {2,561),
5030 | i12i
5799 | 2,044 !
i
i |
- .
-
3_6-.91.'43 30,815 i
36.614: 30,815 .
R
36,614 | 30,815
N |
o
i ,‘
30.815 - :
1526 | 1,370
2,543 :

s, 039

(3.309)

(2.561):
36,614 | 30 815 ]

i
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Lc

,Major Category of Pian Assets as % of ‘the Total’
I|P|al'l Assets as at 31.03.2012 ; '

|A ~__TGovernment Securities 7T 7.48%!
" |High Quality Corporate Bonds ~ T57.23%|  60.91%; 62.48%  60.69%, -

C

Al Assumptions """ T T T L T N
'Discount Rate (%) ~ 1 B.50%, ___a,so%‘ esow . 8.50%.
Expected Return on Plan Assets (%) _ l__ 350%r T B.50%;  B.50%, 8.50%,

"Rate of escalation in safary _4, 50%;  5.00%: 4. 50%‘. 5.00%:

'

T 8.56%] 2336%{ 3142% 27.48%! L

iOthers . © 7 1421%|  15.23%  6.10% 2.83% -

fBasis used to “determine the expected rate of'The expected rate of return on plan assets is based on the
'return on plan assets Icun‘ent portfolio of the assets, investment strategy and,

W

the market scenario, in order to protect capital and,
loptimize returns within acceptable risk parameters, the,
plan assets are well diversified.

"1 2010-11 the iimit of gratuity payabie to’ the empioyee was enhanced consequent to amendment to

the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, (Government Gazette notification dated 24.05.2010). The maximum
amount of gratuity payable has been increased from ¥3.50 lakhs to ¥10.00 lakhs per employee. As a .
result the gratulty liablity of the Company has increased by ¥17156.00 lakhs.

in terms of requirement of the Accounting Standard (AS-15) Employee Benefits, the entire amount of
%17156.00 lakhs is required to be charged to the Profit & Loss Account. As permitted by IRDA Circular
Number . IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACT/069042011 dated 18.04.2011 an amount of ¥3431.20 lakhs is charged to
the revenue in the current year and balnce amount remaining to be amortised in next three years is
¥10293.60 lakhs _

During the year, the Company has reviewed Its fixed assets for impairment of loss as required by
Accounting Standard 28 on impairment of assets. In the opinion of the management no provision for
impairment loss Is considered necessary.

Pre-payment premium received In present value terms on account of restructuring/reduction of Interest
rates in respect of loans/debentures is spread over the remaining tenure of such loans/debentures.
Accordingly 80.78. Lakhs (P.Y T111.90 Lakhs) has been considered as income received in advance and
shown in Schedule - 13 Current Liabilitles under the head “Others”. .

The management is currently in the process of identifying enterprises which have been provided goods
and services to the Company which qualify under the definition of medium and small enterprises as
.defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the,
disclosure in respect of the amount payable to such Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises as at 31st
March 2012 has not been made in the financial statements. However, in view of the management, the
impact of interest, If any, that may be. payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act isnot
expected to be material.

Indian Motor Third Party Insurance Pool (IMTPIP) ;

"During the year, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA), vide its Orders No.
IRDA/NL/ORD/MPL/277/12/2011 dated 23rdDecember 2011 directed the dismantling of the Indian Motor
Third Party Insurance Pool (IMTPIP), Subsequently, as per IRDA circular dt 22.3.2012, the IMPTPIP
fiabilities for estimation/re-estimation of actuarially determined liabilities relating to the financiaf years
{accounting years as the practice Is) 2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12 following the dismantling of the
IMTPIP shall be determined as follows-

(i) The additional IMPTPIP liabilities upon re-estimatlon of actuarially determined liabilities relating to
underwriting years 2007-08 and 2008-09 shall be accounted for and recognized in full in the financial
year ending March 31, 2012 itself. The Pool Manager shall quantify the liability in respect of each
insurer for this purpose.

(ii) The IMPTPIP liabilities upon estimation/re-estimation of actuarially determined liabilities relating to
the financial years (accounting years as the practice is) 2009-10, 2010-11and 2011-12 following the
dismantling of the IMTPIP shall be determined and such determined liabilities (Transitional Liabilities)
shall be recognized by insurers by making an Irrevocable choice to recognize the said transitional
liabilities:
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b Further, such determined liabilities (Transitional Liabilities) shall be recognized by insurers by.making

an Irrevocable choice to recognize the sald transitional liabilities in the following manner: v

a) Immediately in the financial year ending March, 2012;

or

b) As an expense on a straight-line basis over upto the three years beginning with the financial year
endlng March, 31, 2012.”

As a result of dismantling of the IMTPIP, the Company has incurred the following liability:

(a) Amount fully recognized In the books (quantified by the Pool Manager) by charging to Profit & Loss
Account.

2007 -08:% 2588.73 lakhs

2008 - 09 : ¥ 16322.29 lakhs

Total (A) : ¥ 18911.01 fakhs

(b) Further, the Company has decided to exercise the option given under paragraph 3{b) of the
aforesald Order of IRDA in respect of treatment of Transitional Liability and the amount charged to

Profit & Loss account for the year, the amount not recognized and to be recognized in straight line

basls in the next two years and the total transitional liability determined are as follows:

Year Amount recognized  Amount unrecognized Total Liability

2009-10 - ¥ 7975.30 lakhs 2 15950.61 lakhs ¥ 23925.91 lakhs
2010-11 - ¥10379.07 fakhs ¥20758.13 lakhs ¥ 31137.20 lakhs
2011-12 - ¥ 46811.21 lakhs 9362242 lakhs ¥ 140433.63 lakhs
Total (B): ¥ 65165.58 lakhs ¥130331.16 lakhs ¥ 195496.74 lakhs

Further , in the opinion of the management that the provision determined as above is on higher side as
against the reported Iosses and IBNR, and is adequate to cover the full liabllities on written premium
basis.

¢ Had the Company chosen to exercise the option given under paragraph 3(a) of the aforesaid Order of

the (RDA, the Company would have been required to recognize the entire amount of Transitional
Liability of ¥ 195496.74 lakhs in its Profit and L0oss Account for the year 2011-12. Accordingly, the profit
of the company would have been lower by ¥ 130331.16 fakhs pursuant to recognition of the said
liability in the year of dismantling of IMTPIP.”

Forelgn Exchange Reserve Account has Increased by ¥48692.88 (Credit) Lakhs due to depreciation of
foreign currency under the following heads (Previous Year 10256.58 Lakhs (Credit) consisting of the
following.

R S . [{RinLakhs)

(St Particulars i Current Year | Previous Year
: “I Debit ~ ~Credit Amount 3Debit Amount  !Credit Amount

i .. |Amoynt | . . e
|1 “THiead office Account 1 L 7 33,070. 46' , - 7.077.56 ¢
,2 "|outstanding claims_ © 7 T 7 - . '15,610.82 | - 3,168.06
3 |Fixedassets == = - 11,60 - 10.96
l_4 Total : i -1 48,692.88 - 10,256.58 |
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i8 As per IRDA Circular No O05/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAY-09 dated May 07, 2009, below table merﬁ‘la 3
details of the penalty imposed by various regulators and Government authorities during the yea
: i | . Amiount in  ('000) 4
i i . :  Non-Compliance/ : : . )
ISrI No'l Authority I -Violation | Penalty Awarded ; Penalty Paid Pen:l:yd:z::;edl ’
; ; . '
J‘—I;\surance » }_goclal S:c't'dr— i = - E
i orporate Agency ’ :
h ;g‘:?,::z;"’;ye:t"d iLicence / Pollcy < 1,600 ; -
!Authority / TAC ’:g;::;sh z:’\c;tectlon , i ; , |
P TP . BRLb i . e . . . - :
i2 IService Tax ! Nil , I I i
jAuthorities : ! . T T
S Y VT . B . - L :
3 glncomeTax T Nil ; < - -
I Any other Tax : Nl 1 i
i |Adthorities 7 ] T ) -
f :Enforcement ! e T T
, Directorate/ | % i :
| |Adjudicating : Nit _
jAuthority/ Tribunal | ' oo - )
‘ofr any Authority ; | . :
v ._.|under FEMA e N ' P ;
! .Registrar of | ; ; j
] |Companies/ : ‘ ' i
: [NCLT/CLB/ [ | ' . ;
l6 Department of Nil : o oo o
| |Corporate Affairs or | ! . g ,
|any Authority under | l ! :
l 'Companies Act, ! i ; ;
o fese b i |
iPenaity awarded by _ - .
i !any Court/ Tribunal | | l |
i |for any matter | | | i i
'7 dncluding claim : Nit ! - - -
i 'settlement but [ | ! i !
. jexcluding l i : : i
— _(compensation ; ; ' i
ls ‘Competition - Nil o i )
.. .|Commissionofindia; P K , ] N
l_ iAny other ; ! i
lg  |centralState/Local | Nil ! i . L
: ;Government / : s
) ,Statutory Authority : '
19 The Company's Office Premises and Residential fiats for employees are obtained on operating lease
and are renewable / cancellable at mutual consent. There are no retsrictions imposed by lease
agreements, Lease terms are based on individual agreements.significant leasing arrangements are in
respect of operating lease for premises. Agrregate lease rentals amounting to X6617.41 lacs (PY
%6680.85 lacs) in respect of obligation under operating lease are charged to Revenue Account.
20 During the year the Company has created Eualization Reserve in respect of London Branch for

¥5082.85 Lakhs as required by the UK Regulation. This reserve is not available for distribution as
Dividend.
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C. _Disclosures Forming Part Of F lal Statemen
5 Particulars (¥ in Lakhs)
No Current Year  Previous Ye
1 The details of contingent liabilities are as under:
(a) Partly-paid up investments 20.62 173.27
() ‘Underwriting commitments outstanding - -
{c) Claims, other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts 18,671.94 19,399.68
{d) Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company ©1,42555 | l,442.47
_(e) Statutory demandsliabilities in dispute not provided for 175,889.94 . 212,165.98
_(f) Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in accounts "
(g) Others {matters under litngauon) to the extent ascertalnasle 1, 145 87 2,000.82
R Tsx and other lnamlmes Venture Fund 1,001.40 -
2 The detalls of encumbrances to the assets of the Company are as under: )
(a) In India 3.605.42 3.532.68
(b) Outside India 4,492.23 4,077.01
3 "Commizment made and outstanding for Loans Investments and Fixed Assets 907.68 6.283.59
4 Claims, less reinsurance, paid to claimants:
{a) In India 4.8,537.36 428,577.85%
(b) Outside India 125.213.55 80.935.18
'5S  'Claim Labilities where claim payment period exceeds fcur years. -
6 :Amount of clalms outstanding for more than six months (Gross Indian) 613,120.82 564,720.41
No. of Claims 231,580 251,375
Amount of clalms outstanding for less than six months (Gross Indian) 231,318.67 . 184.540.97
No. of Claims 159,383 83,720
Total amount of claims outstanding (Gross Indian) 844,439.49 749,261.38
Total Ne. of claims outstanding 390,963 335.095
7 ‘Premiums, tess reinsurances, written from business .
a) tn india . 695,729,73 571,791.19
b) Qutside india 181,391704 147,431.62
'8 7 The details of contracts in relation to investments. for 7 T _
a) Purchases where deliveries are pending 106.05 166.64
_b) Sales where payments are overdue c y
.. Sales where deliveries are pending 1,091.37 3,663.55
_9 Amount of Claims settled and remaining unpald for a period of more than six
months as on balance sheet date are as under: . 3.00
No. of claims ) : - 1.00
10 Investments made in accordance with statutory requirernents are as under:
(a) In India- Under Sec.7 of Insurance Act 1938 1,075.17 1,075.18
(b) Outside India- Statutory Deposits under local laws 32,903.31 168,020.27
11  Segregation of investments into performing and non-gerforming investments where
NPA Provision is required as per IRDA Guidelines is as under: :
“Performing (Standard) Investments 458,176.3¢  450,457.49
Non Performing Investments 15,659.19 18,616.10
Total Book Value (Closing Value) 473,835.53 469,073.59

12 Allsignificant accounting policies forming part of the financial statements are disclosed separately.

13 Premium is recognized as income on assumption of the risk. Reserve for un-expired risk is made on the amount
representing that part of the net premium written which is attributable to. and to be allocated to the succeeding
accounting periods, subject to minimum at 100% of net premium for marine business and 50% of net premium for
other classes of business.

14  Operating expenses relating to insurance business are apportioned to the revenue account on the basis of gross direct
premium plus reinsurance accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine business and 100% each for fire and
miscelianeous business.

15  The historical/weighted average cost of investments n equity shares / venture funds, is 277471.55 lakhs (Previous
year ¥263056.75 Lakhs) and ¥224.99 Lakhs (Previous year ¥553.68 Lakhs) respectively. However, the
historical/weighted average cost In respect of investment in listed equity/equity related instruments/preference
shares, the value of which had impaired on or before 31st March, 2000 is not available with the Company, and hence,
the carrying value of the same as on 01.04.2000 is presumed to be the historical/weighted average cost.

16 Computation of managerial remuneration: Being a'-Savernment owned Company, the Company is exempted vide
notification: GSR 235, dated 31st January 1978 u/s 620 of the Companies Act, 1956. .

17  Amortisation of debt securities is done from the date of investment on the basis of actual number of days upto the
date of Sale/ Redemption/ 31st March, 2012 Whil2 working out amortisation put/call option is not considered.
~ However, partial redemption if any. is taken into account.
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18 a) Unrealised gains { losses arising due to change In the Fair Value of listed equi resw '-_3_
equity related instruments have been taken to “Fair Value Change Account” and eali \P{hb‘éa 2%y
will be transferred to profit and loss account. . L

b) Pending realisation, the credit balance in the "Fair Value Change Account” is not

£,
le for G
%4 N

distribution.
19 The Company does not have Real Estate Investment Property. S
20  Sector-wise break-up of gross direct premium written In India is as under:
Sect Current Year Previous Year
of . . Number of : Number of
. ® in Crores) Percentage Policiesflives (X in Crores) Percentage policies/tives
Rural 1,238.50 | 14 50 1276957 571.22 8.05 958794
‘Social 418.56 490 27566327 414,18 5.84 18744535
Others 6,885.80 80.60 6,111.74 86.12
Totat 8,542.86 100.00 7,097.14 100.00
21  Performance Ratios {Rs in Crores)
I} Gross Premium Growth rates
(¥ in Crores)
SEGMENT Cusrent Year Previous Year Current Year  Previous Year
) (%) (%)
Fire . 1578.33 1354.46 16.53 11.76
‘Marine Cargo 352.26. 310.51 13.45 32.37
‘Marine Hul! 411.28 296.07 38.91 2.06
Marine Totat _763.54 606.58 25.88 15,61
Motor o ) . 3729.26 283043 3176, 11,01
Personal Accident . . ... 18281, 141.30 8.15 18.07
Avlaticn i 108,97 - 74.40 46.47 15.53
Englneering 461.51 404.20 14.18 21.59
Health 2366.69 2018.16 17.27 28.77
‘Liability* - 289.80 224.90 28.86 14.78
Others 622.97 571.08 9.09 7.09
Misc sub Total 7732.01 6264.47 2343 16.82
Grand Tota) 10073.88 8225.51 22.47 15.87
*Liability includes Workmens' compensation
il) Gross Premium to Share Holders Funds Ratio -

: {€ in Crores)
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Gross Premium 10073.88 B225.51
Share Holders Funds(beginning of the year) 6890.47 7430.21
Ratio (Times) : 1.46 1.11

ili) Growth Rate of Shareholders Funds

~ (Tin Crores)

Current Year Previous Growth Amount Growth % CY . Growth % PY

Year
Share Holders Funds 7057.61 6890.47 167.14 243 -4.29
iv)} Net Retentlon Ratios )

o o . - - e o (_in Crores).
Segment Premium  Premium Net Retention Ratio Retention Ratio
. ) . . . Gross . CY( %), PY( %)
Fire ) ) B ) - 1578.33, 1430.00 90.60 98.04
Marine Cargo .352.26 310.93 88.27 75.14
Marine Hull 41128 79.44 19.32 23.37
Marine Total 763.54 390.37 51.13 49.87
Motor 3729.26 3442.01 92.32 89.21
Personal Accident 152.81 137.69 90.11 84.90
Aviatlon 108.97 38.19 35.05 105.34
Engineering 461.51 349.09 75.64 76.49
Health 2366.69 2132.27 80.10 20.03
Liability* 289.80 226.00 77.98 85.83
QOthers 622.97 624.69 100.28 90.88
Misc Sub Total 7732.01 6950.84 89.90 88.78
Grand Totaf 10073.88 8771.21 87.07 87.44

*Liability includes Workmens' compensation
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v) Net Commission Ratio

Segment " Commission  Premium Net  Commission
) . Net ~ Ratia CY (%)
Fire ) o 193.01 1430.00 - 13.50
Marine Cargo . L. L0 429 31093 1382
Marine Hull .- r20.53 7944 2584
.Marine Total . .. 2243 39037 5.75.
Motor . .. ..306:66 3442.91 . 8.91,
Personal Accident L . ~ 17.34 137.69 12.59
Aviation . . . . S 4.24 3819 11.10
_Engineering ) o 68.89. 349.09 19.73
Health ) 152.13 2132.27 7.13,
Liablity* : ) 32.12 226.00 1421
Others 100.68 624.69 16.12
Misc Sub Total 682.06 6§950.84 9.81 7.89
Grand Total 897.50 8771.21 10.23 9.02
*Liability includes Workmens’ compensation
vi) Expenses of Management to Gross Premium Ratio
. (¢ in Crores)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Expenses ) 2065.81 1943.23
‘Gross-Premium ) 10073.88 8225.51.
Ratio (%) ) 2051 23.62
vil) Combined Ratio
{Xin Crores)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Claims ) 7087.53 6524.87
Expenses - o ) ) 2065.81_ ..1943.23
Commission ) B ~ . . 897.50 648.67
‘Sub Total, ) o e - 10050.84 . 9116.77
‘Net Premium_ - e Lo 87712l 7192.23
Ratio (%) . ] o 114.59 . 126.76
viii) Technical Reserves (at End) to Net Premlum Ratio
) {2 in Crores)
Particulars } 2011-12 2010-11
Unexpired Risks Reserves 4731.36 3834.74
Reserves for Premium Deficiency : ) 110.04 0.00
QOutstanging Claims 10605.94 8955.92
Total Technical Reserves . 15447.34 12790.66
Net Premium ’ © 8771.21 719223
Ratio - (No. of Times) 1.76 1.78

Ix) Underwriting Balance Ratios (after credit of policy holders Investmentincome)
. {T in Crores)

Ratio Current  Ratio Previous

Segment U/W Profit Net Premium year (%) Yearl %)

Fire i -671.85 1430.00 -46.98 -29.16
Marine Cargo ) -2.67 310.93 -0.86 -10.53
Marine Hull ) -16.22 79.44 -20.42 -93.09
Marine Total ) -18.89 390.37 -4.84 -29.42
Motor ) . 9510 3442.91 . 276 .. -16.32
Personal Accident _ ‘ ... .. 3486  137.69 25.32_ 3.21
_Aviation L . B L. . -129.66 . .38.19: -330.51 . -47.20
Engineering , S .. 85730 1 349.00 -18.83 -2.66
'Health o o -363.50 2132.27 -17.05 | 2556
Liability* ) ‘ . L 77.70 226.00 34.38 6.44
Others ) ) 262,37 624.69 42.00 21.28
Misc Sub Total . -88.86 6950.84 -1.28 -14.30

Grand Total ) -779.60 8771.21 -8.89 -17.68
*Liability includes Workmens’ compensation :

X) Operating Profit Ratio :
(T in Crores)

Particulars 2011-12 . 2010-11
Ungerwriting Result . - <779.60 -1271.41
investment Income 837.72 957.95
Others 98.03 - -97.01
Sub Total ’ 156.15 411.37
Net Premium ) : : 8771.21 7192.23

Ratio {%) ’ ) 1.78 -5.72
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xi} Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio

Particulars . 2011-12
Liquid Assets : ) 13249.16
Policy holders Liabilities ) 15447.34,
Ratio (%) 85.77

xii) Net Earnings Ratlo

. & in Crores)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
_Profit After Tax ) ' . 179.31, -421.56
‘Net Premium ) o B 8771.21 7192.23
Ratio (%) . T T D 204 586

xiil) Return on Net Worth

- ] . ) . ® in Crores)
Particulars ) o ) i 2011-12 2016-11
Profit After Tax ’ ’ o . 179.31 -421.56
Net Warth . ) . 7057.61, 6890.47
Ratio {%) : 2.54 6.12

xiv) Relinsurance Ratio
{¥ in Crores)

Particulars . 2011-12 2010-11
Risks Reinsured (Premium) 3418.03 2500.35
Gross Premium : 10073.88 8225.51
Ratio (%) 33.93 30.40
22 Summary of Financial Statements for Last Flve Years
. ~ {in Crores)
Operating Results ) 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08
1 Gross Premium Written 10073.88, 822551 7099.14 6455.78 6151.46
2 Net Premium Income# 8771.21 7192.23 6002.66 - $500.31 4914.28
3'Income from Investments(Net)@ ’ 2344.42 2329.99 2139.69 1686.82 2344.62
4 Other income 98.03. -97.91 -60.66 50.24 21.23
S Total income ‘ 11213.66 9424.31 8081.69 7237.37, 7280.13
6 Commissions/Brokerage ) 897.50 648.67 561.37 560.82 459.23
7 Brokerage (inciuded in P . . . . o
8 Operating Expenses "7 206581 1943237  1736.06 1455.01  ~  1019.10
9 Claims, Increase In Unexplred Risk 8004.10 7243.78 5424.97 4924.32 4280.32
Reseraves and Other 0ut-Go
A ‘Operating Profit/Loss - 156.16. -411.37. | 359.29 297.22 1521.48
_ 11 Tota! Income under ‘Sharehoiders o . . . .
12 Profit/(Losss)before Tax ) 156.16 -411.37, 359.29 297.22 1521.48
13_Provlsion for Tax . -23.15 10.19 -45.40 73.08 120.33
14 Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax ) 179.31 -421.56 404.69 224.14 1401.15
Miscellaneous . :
15 Policy Holders' Account (Beginning) .
_Total Funds 15447.34 12790.66 - 9642.48 8712.89 §229.39
_Total Investments * * * * *
“Yield on Investments ) - o : * . *
16 Shareholders' Account (Beginning) .
‘Total Funds 6890.47 7430.21 7322.15 6972.80 5972.55
“Total Investments ‘ 15769.29 13604.63 11851.03 10771.71 11236.00
Yield on investments . * * o * *
17 Paid up equity capital 200.00, 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
18 Net Worth 7057.61 6890.47 7430.21 7328.00 6972.80
19_Total Assets . 42162.74 39621.27 36832.91 26931.58 31944.14
20 Yield on Total investments( %} _ 14.68 17.09 15.91 13.18 19.54
21 Eaming per Share (Rs) 8.97 -21.08 20.23 11.21 70.06
22 Book value per Share(Rs) : . 352.88. 355.58 372.21 366.40 348.64
23 Total Dividend 40.00 0.00 85.00 45.00 283.00
24 Dividend per Share (Rs) . ) 2,00 . 0.00 4.25 225 14.15

# Net of Re-Insurance
@ Net of losses
*  Points 15 & 16 may be given separately, if feasibie
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24

Age wise analysls of outstanding cfaims as on 31.03.2012 {Gross Indian ekcluding provision for IBNR)

Dept.

Fire
Marine Cargo

"Marine Hull

Motor 0D

Motor TP

Health

Liability

Motor TP Pool -
Personal Accident
Aviation

‘Engineering
Credit Guarantee
Misc - Traditional

Rural

Urban Non-
Traditionat
Credit Shield
Total

Dept.

‘Fire

Marine Cargo

"Marine Hull
‘Motor OD
Motor TP

Health

Liability

Motor TP Pool
personal Accident
Avlation
Engineering

. Credit Guarantee

Misc - Traditional
Rural

Urban Non-
Traditionat -
Credit Shield
Total

Dept.

Fire .
‘Marine Cargo

Marine Hull

‘Motor OD
Motor TP

Health

Liability

Motor Pool
Personal Accident
Aviation

‘engineering

Credit Guarantee
Misc - Traditional
Rural

uUrban Non-
Traditiona!}
Credit Shield
Total

Less than 3 months

Amount
) No. X in tacs)
1,018 23,631.58
1,414 5.288.04
59 2,005.43
37,590 16,134.97
7,161 11,642.86
65.838 20,606.11
816 921.72
10.814 25,802.88
1,658 2,001.09
6 227.74
1,262 3,893.50
1,050 8.651.25
3,035 844.90
915 74212
5 50.74
132,642 122,444.94
S 1-2years
Amount.
No- winlacs).
592 . 40,932.43
576 1 7,663.72
89 9,037.47
3,033 2,824.19
11,690 20,161.38
2,708 1,224.57
584 1.327.74
17,106 40,513.13
376 533.74
22 2,134.09
475 8,251.91
421 3.439.63
1,150 1,082.20
372 667.24
4 49.63
39,204 140,743.27
5 years and above )
No. Amount
(T in lacs)
317 3527594
118 280559 .
7 415075
_790 1,039.14
76469  123,522.86
127 187.53
513 1,419.09
.85 498,46
9 1,040.52
56 5,332.30
142 1,102.07
1,779 2,011.68
260 385.45
80,737 17877039

3 - 6 months B
Amount
No. R in lacs)
702 55,144.47
681 4,793.35
N 12,027.29
9.658 5.936.41
3,555 5.988.49
3,323 1,954.32
425 602.45
5.504 12,372.40
488 675.06
4 105.91
'580 7.687.11
569 479.42
834 330.90
378 513.46
L. 9 172,68
26,741 108,873.73
.. 2-=3years .
Amount
No. ®In lacs)
282 13,342.56
131 2,073.74
26 2,790.07
1,111 1,087.99
11,511 19.031.17
357 455.77
281 53994
13,167 20,950.26
67 155.83
23 940.47
148 1,780.84
102 931.84
413 402.07
148 185.31
: 3 158.76
27,770 73,826.63
Total
.. Amount
N ginfacs).
4191  207,321.96
3,880 28,134.71
356 41,230.14
60,604 33,849.54
155,488 254,344.99
75,912 26.044.35
3,497 11,662.73
65390  151,700.77
3,240 4,723.86
105 9,989.42
3173 41,470.07
3,401 22,759.74
8,866 5.964.36
2,815 3,817.23
.45 1,416.62
390,963 844,439.49

& months - 1 ye ¥
No. )
1,075 32,458.38
876 5,115.92
33 2.826.16
7162 5,485.76
6.525 11,026.08
3,431 1,537.69
560 5.723.25
9.812 23,665.31
514 776.34
5 14,164.72
590 14,221.96
1,013 7,771.72
981 511.92
585 1,042.80
12 100.33
33,174 116,428.35_
‘3-5years _ .
Amount
No. (@ in lacs)
204 6,536.60
83 394.36
47 7.492.97
1,260 1,341.07
38.577 62.972.15
128 78.36
318 1,128.54
8,987 19,405.78
52 83.33
36 1,285.97
62 302.44
9 383.60
674 780.69
157 280.84
12 884.49
50,695 103,351.20

interest, Dividengs and Rent )s apportioned between Revenue Accounts and Profit and Loss account in proportion to
the balance in shareholders funds and policyholders’ funds at the beginning of the year. The same is further
apportioned to fire, marine and miscellaneous Revenue Accounts {n proportion to the technical reserve bafance at the

beginning of the year.
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25  The details of premium deficiecy as required by IRDA circular no. F&A/CIR/017/May-04 dated 18.05.2004 are M ]
befow. Provision of Rs 11003.83 lakhs.is made for fire segment and, no provision is required to be made i o~
segments where the group as a whole has no deficiency el ,.3,":' /
gt 2
_ _ ) ' — (% in Lakhsl™
i | | Expected claim cost and | Expected Surplus | Deficiency
Segment ! Relevant . related expenses (basedon ' Maist enace | provision in
! [ Premium | incurred claim ratioof | cost | Uneraned
! f | preceding 3 years) | | Premium |
[Fire L 71500.21] 7813172, 6,969.28' 2,596.98] 11003.83
;Marine Hull L 7943.79! 11001.24! 2,175.841 2,884.55; -2348.74:
{Health i 106,613.37 109,953.58] 7,333.60; 7,209.05" -3464.76
:Avigtion ! 4,049.41: 7 6,062.38 1,160.33 152,01, 23021.20
{Motor TP | 21,081.47] 26,716.24] 1.474.92, -t -7109.69
:Motor TP Pool . 53,116.63; 71,033.97, 8,166.62 - -26083.96:
P ) :
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- Management Report

We confirm that the registration granted by the Insurance Regulato

Development Authority is valid during the year. The same is renewed for the y
2012-2013

.- We confirm that all known and undisputed dues payable to the statutory authorities
. have been duly paid.

We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer of shares during the year are in
accordance with the statutory or regulatory requirements.

We confirm that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have not been
directly or indirectly invested outside India.

We confirm that the required solvency margins have been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the
Balance Sheet and to the best of our belief the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet
are shown in the aggregate amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value
under the several headings- “Loans”, “Investments”. *“Agents balances™.
“QOutstanding Premiums”, “Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding™, “Interest.
Dividends and Rents accruing but not due”, “Amounts due from other persons or
Bodies carrying on insurance business”, “Sundry Debtors™, “Bills Receivable™.
“Cash” and several items specified under “Other Account™.

The overall risk exposure for the risks accepted by us is limited to .200 crores per
risk except in respect of certain risks in which cases there are exposures of <.400
crores PML per policy. The same has been approved by the Board. We have made
adequate reinsurance arrangements to mitigate the losses arising out of any major
claims.

We have overseas operations in 20 countries. The foreign branches have their own
reinsurance arrangements to protect their exposure. Over and above there is an
excess of loss protection available, which takes care of the exposure risk of the
Company as a whole, including domestic and foreign branches.

The foreign branches/agencies generate enough revenue in local currencies to meet
their liabilities arising out of their operations. Hence there is no major currency risk
in the countries we operate.

As regards the country risk. by and large all the countries in which we operate are
politically stable. We also have well defined acceptance limits for foreign operatlom.
which limits our exposure in these countries.



Year No. of days
2011-12 54
2010-11 ' 31
2009-10 .88
2008-09 137
2007-08 138

10.  We certify that the investments have been valued as per the Accounting Regulations of
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority and shown in the balance sheet.

11.  All investment assets are reviewed periodically and assets are classified into performing
and non-performing based on IRDA norms.

12. It is hereby confirmed:

(i) That in preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting standards,
principles and policies have been followed, except amortisation of additional
actuarial  liability for Gratuity as per LR.D.A. circular no.
IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACT/069042011 dated 18.04.2011 and deferment of additional
liability in respect of motor pool claims on dismantling of pool as per IRDA
circular no. IRDA/F&A/ORD/MTPP/070/03-2012 dated 227 March 2012.

(ii) That the management has adopted accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the operating loss of the Company for the year except as
mentioned in Para 12 (i) above:

(iii) That the management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Insurance Act 1938(4 of 1938) and Companies Act 1956(1of 1956) for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities. :

(iv) That the management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern
basis.

(v) That the management has ensured that the internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of business exists and is operating effectively.

13.  There are no payments made to individuals, firms, companies and organizations in which
directors of the Company are interested. '

——
Py . .

V. & Jain S.Ganapathi Subramanian  Ptakash Bakllwal AR r
Company Secretary  Director Director airman-cum-Managing Director (O)

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 09, 2012
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
New Zealand Branch

Appointed Actuary Report Summary

For the year ended 31 March 2012

To the Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch.

The Board of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch (Company) has
appointed me to act as the Appointed Actuary to the Company. As part of this role, | have been asked to
provide this Appointed Actuary Report Summary

The Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 (Act) Section 77 requires licensed insurers to provide a
review by the licensed insurer's Appointed Actuary in respect of the actuarial information contained in the
financial statements. Section 77 (4)(c) allows the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (Bank) to specify, within
a solvency standard, information which it considers to be actuarial information for the purpose of this
Report. However, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand has exempted the Company from compliance with
the Solvency Standards for Non-life Insurance Business issued under Section 55 of the Act. This
exemption is granted subject to some conditions including the review by the Appointed Actuary of the
following specified information relating to the insurance business carried on in New Zealand:

a) the unearned premium liability and the liability adequacy test;

b) the Net Outstanding Claims Liability;

¢) the reinsurance and any other recovery asset(s);

d) any deferred acquisition cost or deferred fee revenue; and

e) any other information deemed by the Appointed Actuary to warrant actuarial
review for the purpose of profit or solvency reporting.

| have either calculated or reviewed the above specified information based on audited financial
statements prepared by the Company as at that date and data in respect of policies in force and claims
payments made and provisioned for by the Company. | am reliant on the accuracy of the information
provided by the Company. However, | have undertaken a number of independent checks on the data.

In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective, the actuarial information contained in the financial
statements has been appropriately included and used in those statements.

I have not encountered any material limitations during the compilation of the Appointed Actuary Report.
There are no areas of conflict of interest for me in preparing the Report or this Summary.

This Summary is intended only to provide an overview of the Appointed Actuary Report and does not
substitute for a detailed review of the Report in full.

Marcelo Lardies BSc (Hons)

Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries
16 October 2012

Auckland, New Zealand

PO Box 3167 | Shortland St | Auckland 1140
t+64.9.362.9824 | m +64.274.710.422 | f+64.9.362.9821 | aonhewitt.com




